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Dale Bonar
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CHAIR KANE:

(Gavel).
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17
18

I'd like to call to order the

19

Council's Committee of Government Relations.

20

is September 17th/ 2003.

21

all Committee members present for this meeting.

22

This

For the record/ we have

Good afternoon, Members.

We have with us our

23

Mayor, Alan Arakawa/ as well as Deputy Director

24

Wayne Fujita from Department of Finance/ Brian Moto/

25

Corp. Counsel/ as well as Committee Staff.
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Members, we have three items on the agenda

1

2

this afternoon.

3

Government Relations Item 17, the Open Space,

4

Natural Resources, Cultural Resources, and Scenic

5

Views Preservation Fund.

6

we've had discussions it was brought -- it was

7

brought forward that this would be coming forward,

8

and so here we are this.

9

result of our Charter amendment with respects to the

10

First item up on the agenda is

At recent meetings that

This is of course as a

preservation fund.
Before we go any further, Members, we do have

11

12

people from the public signing -- signed up to

13

testify, and so at this time the Chair, without

14

objection, will go ahead and bring forward Mr. Dale

15

Bonar.

16

Mr. Bonar is from the Maui Coastal Land Trust.

He'll be testifying on Item No. 17, and

Mr. Bonar, you have three minutes with a

17
18

minute to conclude.

19

record.

20

phone, pager, if we can ask you to turn it to your

21

silent mode or off mode at this time.

22

being said, Mr. Bonar, good afternoon.

23

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

24
25

MR. BONAR:

Please state your name for the

And before you start, if anyone has a cell

with that

Thank you, Chairman Kane, Members of the

Government Relations committee.

My name is Dale
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1

Bonar.

2

Coastal Land Trust, and I'm here to make comment on

3

GR-17, the bill in front of you for open space.

I~m

the Executive Director of the Maui

4

You should all have a handout that I provided

5

wi/th commentary on the bill that was provided to me.

6

First, I -- several of us went through it and were

7

impressed at its succinctness and to the point and

8

congratulate you on putting something like this

9

together.

I made a few comments in here, partly

10

editorial, and partly directed at being sure that

11

the County had good control over these types of

12

properties in the future.

13

comments in red in the body of the bill itself are.

14

what I offer as suggestions here.

15

which I would -- I would suggest here include making

16

clear within this particular section of the proposed

17

amendment what the purposes for these preservation

18

funds are, basically just restating the purposes

19

that are found in Section .020 of 3.88.

20

And the highlighted

The changes,

Very commonly when we're -- when a land

21

conservation organization protects a property, they

22

have written within the documents other specified

23

designated recipients on the off chance that

24

something happens to the prime organization and they

25

can no longer look after the land.

And while there
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1

is nothing wrong with having it come back to the

2

County, you may want to consider language that makes

3

it clearer that it could be allocated to another

4

conservation organization or another agencYr you

5

know, as the Council designates there.

6

And finally, as an additional level of

7

protection, the County, in my opinion, would be wise

8

to request or at least have the -- make it clear

9

that they can request, if they so wish, having a

10

conservation easement on the property, so that way

11

they would by that conservation easement have a real

12

interest in the property and it would guarantee that

13

in the future that there's that additional level of

14

oversight there.
Those are more for your consideration and

15
16

editorial comment than anything else.

17

any information I can provide you, I would

18

appreciate it.

19

and we look forward to seeing the final bill.

20
21

CHAIR KANE:

If there's

Thank you for addressing this issue,

Thank you, Mr. Bonar.
Members, any questions for the testifier?

22

And again, the Chair directs you to his September

23

17th memo dated to the Chair and the Committee from

24

himself r and as he stated, the red items are

25

highlighted are the incorporations that he's asking
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2
3

4

6

us to consider.

Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
Tavares.

Chair, I'm sorry?

Yes, Member

Hang on, Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay, I guess I didn't stop down

5

in my tray to get this thing, so I'm just getting

6

it.

7

I'm just getting it now.

CHAIR KANE:

Does everybody have a copy of this?

And if

8

not, then I'm just going to call for a very short

9

recess and make sure that everybody has the document

10

that we're referencing now.

11

recognize you once we come back from the recess.

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

Thank you.

Thank you.

of the Chair.

15

RECESS:

16

RECONVENE:

17

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Hokama, I'll

Okay, recess subject to the. call

(Gavel) .

1: 41 p.m.
1: 42 p.m.

(Gavel).

Okay, let's reconvene.

Mr. Hokama.

18

Before you start, Members, everybody has a colored

19

copy?

20

Mr. Hokama, you have the floor.

21

Okay, seeing that everyone has one,

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Regarding your testimony,

22

Mr. Bonar, one, I would like to just ask regarding

23

your -- this is on page 2 of your ordinance

24

proposal, you have a

25

County may require a perpetual conservation

under 3.88.070 that the
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1

easement.

Normally the County deals with easements

2

which is, you know, like for utility or a drainage

3

easement for a fire way easement.

4

MR. BONAR:

Prescriptive.

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah, it's very specific and narrow

6

and just a portion of a parcel or a lot.

7

this as the whole property being under a

8

conservation easement or portions of the property?

9

MR. BONAR:

You see

Well, it would depend upon the property

10

itself.

11

over a property, it's usually over the conservation

12

section.

13

be a portion of it.

14

It

when we hold a conservation easement

That could be the whole thing.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

It could

So that's -- example.

And my

15

acreages may be --may be really off, but let's

16

since we're all familiar with the Old Waihee Dairy

17

project, 300 acres, all has conservation

18

designation.

19

all 300 acres of the Old Waihee Dairy site?

20

MR. BONAR:

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

23

You would see this easement covering

It could, yes, certainly.
That was your intent, not just a

portion?
MR. BONAR:

You know, we could -- it could be done any

24

number of ways.

One of the things, for example,

25

that various folks have discussed is having the 27
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1

acres down on the water right next to the Waihee

2

Beach Park be an open park area or something for

3

for use there.

4

easement or not under an easement.

5

that what happens on the whole parcelt all the

6

acreage t is going to be conservation geared and it

9

would be appropriate to have an easement over the

8

whole thing.

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

That could either be under an

Okay.

My view would be

One other question.

Since in

10

the original draft of this proposed chapter we have

11

under that same areat

12

of the property shall be transferred to the County

13

of Maui."

14

would have a multi-funding program t maybe sometimes

15

the County might do it on its own 100 percent t butt

16

againt let's use Old Waihee Dairy as our example,

17

since we're familiar.

You have multi agencies

18

funding this project.

Do other governmental

19

agencies t whether it be U.S. Department of Ag or the

20

Interior have similar requirements t that if

21

something goes wrong t they ante up 25 percent t they

22

have a say in 25 percent of the dissolution of the

23

propertYt unless it goes to let's say another

24

recognized governmental entity?

25

MR. BONAR:

Mo~e

"Upon dissolution t the title

than likelYt most organizations

Yeah t it varies by agencYt but usuallYt you
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1

know, they rely on that land being for the purposes

2

it was set aside, and there's some language in there

3

talking about assignment if the organization can't

4

hold it.

5

with the State DLNR, which is where the other

6

Federal funding would flow from this, the discussion

7

was, well, we'll be sure and look after it and we'll

8

work out between us.which -- whether it's the County

9

or the State that would want to be primary.

In the discussions that -- that County had

But my

10

discussion with those is each was sort of hoping it

11

would be the other.

12
13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

But a County

You mean the County's position is that

it wants the State to take
they would be happy if the State --

14

MR. BONAR:

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

MR. BONAR:

-~

-- ownership?

if the State looked after it, but those are

17

all things that are to be agreed upon between the

18

County and the State.

19
20
21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

What is your assessment this afternoon

of how that stands?
MR. BONAR:

Still 50/50?

Very preliminary, yes, and -- yes, and with

22

prior Administrations, those discussions were taking

23

place.

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Well, I am of an opinion that I would

hope that because we have language such as this,
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1

Mr. Chairman, it doesn't end up whereby we're going

2

to subdivide out and take our portion out of the

3

total because we want our 50 percent that we own

4

and -- I mean, I'm just trying to avoid potential

5

subdivision of something that we think needs to be

6

kept in entirety, the whole portion or the whole

7

parcel of this area or whatever area we buy.

8

all I ,have regarding Mr. Bonar's testimony.

9

you.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

11

Mr. Bonar?

12

much.

13

MR. BONAR:

Thank

Any further questions for

Rearing none, Mr. Bonar, thank you very

Thank you .
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

14

15

That's

CHAIR KANE:

For the record, we also have in attendance

16

from the Planning Department, sitting in the

17

audience, Mr. Wayne Boteilho, and we also have the

18

Director from Parks, who was also asked to come just

19

in case we needed to have a discussion on who's

20

going to be the entity managing once we get this

21

thing through, and that's our Parks Director,

22

Mr. Glenn Correa, as well as Mr. Matsui from Parks.

23

Thank you for being here.

24
25

Mayor, we'd like to provide you with an
opening comment.

And before I move into that, let's
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1

take care of if anybody else is here in the audience

2

that wishes to testify, and I don't see anybody else

3

here, so, Members, without objection, we'll go ahead

4

and close testimony for this meeting this afternoon.

5

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

6

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

7

GR-17

OPEN SPACE. NATURAL RESOURCES. CULTURAL
RESOURCES. AND SCENIC VIEWS PRESERVATION FUND
(C.C. No. 02-234)

CHAIR KANE:

Good afternoon, Mayor Arakawa.

8

9

No objections.
We'll close that down.

We really

10

appreciate you being here on this particular item,

11

and the Chair provides you with any opening comments

12

to this matter.

13

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

Well, thank you, Chair Kane and Council

14

Members.

15

good proposal.

16

and policies in place of how we're going to deal

17

with the open space fund that was established by the

18

last Charter.

19

be pretty intact.

20

by Mr. Bonar, they seem to be okay.

21

anything that's major that would disturb me one way

22

or the other.

23

Council, I think that's something that we all agreed

24

needs to happen.

25

line.

Very basically the proposal I believe is a
We need to be able to set the rules

So this is a -- the measure seems to
Looking at some of the comments
I don't see

You know, the approval by the

So the steps all seem to be in

We'd all be participants in this process.
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1

That's really what it's all about, so at this point

2

I'd just say that everything seems okay.

3

get it out and move on to things that are going to

4

be a little bit more complicated.

5

be simple enough.

·6
7

CHAIR KANE:

Let's just

This one seems to

Thank you, Mayor.
And, Members, before I open the floor and

8

provide other comments from other entities, an issue

9

was brought to my attention yesterday by the

10

Director and Deputy Director of Finance, because

11

they're listed as the ones who have to manage once

12

we get these things rolling and managing the

13

various -- when the money -- when the grants go out

14

and actually managing the entities that are there

15

to -- the trusts, so to speak, and that there was a

16

concern that maybe the Finance Department may not be

17

the best entity to do the management.

18

So prior to the meeting the Mayor and I

19

engaged in a discussion where trying to figure out

20

which body or which entity within the County

21

Administration would be best suited to manage the

22

various entities once they come intact or engaged

23

with the County on this.

24

though we may be able to look at a number of places,

25

including Parks Department, Public Works, Finance is

Preliminarily it seems as
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1

the one that's already listed on the bill, but one

2

that we did talk about that we thought would be an

3

interesting one to have a discussion on would be

4

Office of Economic Development.

5

And because they manage -- and as the Mayor

6

kind of termed it and we agreed t it seems to be the

7

catch-all -- Economic Development tends to deal with

8

a lot of the various entities t kind of the Committee

9

of the Whole -- or the Department of the Whole t so

10

to speak.

11

transfer up a letter in writing up to the Mayor

12

asking for his opinion t I think we had a discussion t

13

and I wanted the Mayor tOt you know t verify that we

14

may be looking at Economic Development.

15

we'll leave that open for discussion as we get into

16

this phase of the discussion.

17
18

The Mayor felt instead of us having to

And againt

But, Mayor, if you wanted to comment on that.
MAYOR ARAKAWA:

Certainly.

There is no real department

19

that you could specify that would fit in this

20

categorYt so Economic Development is the department

21

that we have that's sort of the catch-alIt that you

22

could, if you wanted to, put it almost in every

23

department.

24

most difficult t because they don't have grant

25

managers to speak of, but anyone that handles

Finance would be the -- probably the
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1

grants, 'but Economic Development seems to be the

2

catch-all, so that's the only reason we recommend

3

it.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mayor.
Any additional comments?

5

6

thank you for being here.

7

from the Finance Department?

8
9

MR. FUJITA:

You have any comments

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

comments.

Mr. Fujita, we

I do have a couple

And related to that particular discussion

10

that you mentioned about managing the operations of

11

this grant, in the past I believe that the process

12

for most of the grants that the County administers

13

is that the grants are reviewed at least quarterly

14

and annually in relation into the grant purpose.

15

And we have a number of grants in Departments of

16

Housing and Human Concerns and Economic Development

17

and various other departments.

And I think thpt the
\

18

purpose of reviewing the grants every quarter or

19

periodically is to provide assurance that the grants

20

are -- are meeting its stated purposes.

21

And as far as defining that stated purpose, I

22

think that most of these agencies, they start off

23

with a master plan, a long-term plan.

24

be a Countywide plan, and I'll use the example of,

25

say, like the housing, that this program would start
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1

off by looking at what's the population of the

2

county! what are the needs! and the way that the

3

needs are anticipated for each of the districts.

4

And then from that broad! long-term plan they would

5

see what is the inventory of the housing that we

6

have now and as far as from where we are now and

7

what we should be and add it onto that! the growing

8

needs of the coming years of the future!

9

up with a plan of what should be allocated into

they come

10

grants or to the other productions of the program

11

needs.

12

And the Finance Department is --has been

13

more of an administrative department! and we have

14

purchasing and real property tax and MVR and risk

15

management and that sort of activities.

16

in the past been involved in evaluating and

17

monitoring space or land or leases.

18

Department represents the contracting officer and

19

represents the procurement officer! so as far as the

20

processing and reviewing of the grants! I'm sure

21

that the Finance Director's going to participate and

22

will be signing off all of the required documents.

23

So that's not -- that's not a problem.

24
25

We have not

The Finance

But I'm concerned that! and I hope that the
Council would consider! that as far as seeing the
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1

long-term needs of the County and this particular

2

grant that we're looking at for the 1 percent of the

3

revenues is going to provide so much money, million

4

dollars, right, that it should be a part of a

5

long-term conceptual plan that would fill the needs

6

of the County of Maui on a comprehensive basis.

7

we just don't have that structure in the Department

8

of Finance.

And

So between myself and the Finance Director,

9

10

we had a few discussions on this.

We were saying

11

maybe Economic Development or maybe Parks or Public

12

Works or somewhere that is closer to the facilities

13

of the land operations.

14

have the resources for the monitoring or evaluating

15

the long-term conceptual plans.

16

that these lands, when they are acquired, that it

17

would be for a specific ecological conservation,

18

recreational, historical purposes, and that really

19

needs to be researched and thought, out.

20

I don't have that background.

Because those areas might

And it sounds like

And myself,

So my comment is that I hope that in

21
22

considering who is to manage this on a long-term

23

basis, that the consideration might be somewhere

24

besides the Department of Finance.

25

CHAIR· KANE:

Thank 'you, Mr .Fuj ita.
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17

And, Mr. Moto, just one -- one question.

If

2

you've had a chance to take a look at the request

3

for consideration by Mr. Bonar from Maui Coastal

4

Land Trust and all of the amendments that he has

5

suggested for us to consider.

6

have to answer right now, if you could at least take

7

a look at those and see if there are any legal

8

issues that we need to be aware of, i.e., any

9

conflicts within what we have and what we're

Although you don't

10

attempting to do.

11

inconsistencies or any concerns that you may have.

12

And I leave that with you now while we open up the

13

floor for discussion, and if you see anything, then

14

I ask that prior to we moving out of this item that

15

you provide comment.

16

If you can maybe cite any

Thank you.

For the record, although not a member of the

17

Committee, we welcome Member Johnson.

18

afternoon, Ms. Johnson.

19

Good

The floor, Members, is open, and before I do

20

that, I will note that the Department of Finance

21

mention of Department of Finance is located in the

22

very first portion of the bill, and that is 3.88.040

23

in the purchase or acquisition the organization

24

shall provide the Director of Finance with the grant

25

proposal, including the following, and goes through
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1

the list of things that needs to be provided, and I

2

believe that's the concern that the Director -- or

3

the Deputy Director is citing that maybe the

4

Director -- or the Finance Department is not the

5

best entity for this to go through.

6

Also, as we've heard, we may need to

7

incorporate a reporting mechanism, which currently

8

we do not have.

9

bill was to keep it as simple and as straightforward

Really, the starting point for this

10

as possible without getting all convoluted, but we

11

may need to add some things that will actually

12

tighten it up and not make it more complex.

13
14

15

The floor is open, and I'll go ahead and
recognize -- Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and I'm

16

glad you brought up that issue of the reporting

17

part '. because that was one of my first questions was

18

I guess for us to consider adding language in there

19

to have the reports submitted under receipt and

20

expenditure of the County funds, so I don't know

21

who-- what entity

22

representation of the Mayor, the Economic

23

Economic Development getting the reports, and I

24

don't know if maybe the Council should also be privy

25

to that as well.

I guess with the
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My next question I had is who would be the

1

2

authority to determine or recommend which

3

conservation organization will receive the grant

4

funds?

5

Economic -- or Council is the ultimate authority on

6

that?

7

also include the CRC, Cultural Resources Commission,

8

or some other government entity to give their

9

thoughts on any proposed acquisition as well or is

10

that already assumed Cultural Resources Commission

11

could get involved in giving their thoughts?

12

CHAIR KANE:

Would that be, again, I guess the

Okay.

And I was also curious should we maybe

Mr. Molina, I think that's a good point, and

13

we'll go ahead and address, maybe not right at this

14

moment, but I think we'll go ahead and take note of

15

it and once we look at the refinement of this bill,

16

then we'll see where we can put -- or incorporate

17

into the bill that particular item.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

19

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

As far as the mechanism for the reporting

20

portion, I think once -- it seems like that's going

21

to be also incorporated.

22

how -- and maybe we can't expect to have the

23

language done today.

24

Members -- and I apologize for not saying this up

25

front -- is I'm not pushing this out today, unless

We're going to figure out

The Chair's intention,
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1

the body feels comfortable with what -- after the

2

discussion and whatever we feel is appropriate to be

3

incorporated we can push it out, but I think it

4

would be more appropriate for us to gather as much

5

of the discussion and then have Staff go ahead and

6

incorporate what we've gathered in this discussion

7

and at the next regularly scheduled meeting we'll

8

have a bill that seems ready to move out with --

9

with some relative ease.
Mr. Mayor.

10
11

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

Just a commentary on the reporting.

All

12

of our financing is reported to the Council

13

quarterly and semi-annually, annually anyway.

14

if -- even if you didn't put it in, we would be

15

required to report it to you, so you would get to

16

see all that no matter what happens.

17

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, thank you.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
And

19

l

So

Thank you for that comment.

Thank you, Mr. Mayor.

Chairman, yeah, I can concur with your

20

recommendation.

21

gathering I guess to help incorporate this bill and

22

make it a lot stronger.

23

with

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I guess this is just the data

I have one more question

Proceed.
-- your permission.

Section
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1

3.BB.070A requires that the County be provided with

2

notice of record to advise that the property has

3

been acquired or improved.

4

deadline that we're looking at as to how much time

5

the organization is given to submit that notice to

6

the County?

7

we're looking at any particular set amount of days

B

that it would be recommended?

9
10

CHAIR KANE:

Is there any specific

Like, for example, 60 days, 90 days,

Yes, Mayor.

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

Councilmember Molina, usually when someone

11

were to apply for it, it has to go down through the

12

process.

13

trying to acquire the property, it still has to come

14

before the Council.

15

acquisition, it could be years, it could be a short

16

period of time.

17

comes down to the Council.

IB

the amount of time I don't think is really something

19

you would want to put into an ordinance for a

20

requirement.

21

in Waihee, that's actually been under discussion for

22

years now.

23

that we put in for the time of discussion all the

24

way through, you know, it's something that wouldn't

25

be feasible.

So the -- once we started going in and

So depending on the type of

So, again, the ultimate review
So the actual days and

Because as we looked at the property

And if there were a short time frame
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And some of the acquisitions may be requiring

1

2

more than a single year's allocation.

3

instance, the Waihee property again, you know, we

4

were talking that this may be several year's worth

5

of allocations towards the purchase of one property.

6

So I would recommend that because the process does

7

corne through the Administration and the Council for

8

the final approvals, that you don't restrict

9

yourself wholly on a short time frame, because you

10
11

So, for

might find it impossible to do.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I guess we all know how - - how fast

12

government can work at times.

13

we want

14

discussion if we should consider setting any time

15

parameters.

16

CHAIR KANE:

~-

I was just curious if

you know, just to throw it out there for

Okay, thank you, Chairman.

Yeah:

And I just wanted to clarify with

17

Corp. Counsel maybe.

18

the County receiving or being provided with the

19

notice of record after the fact.

20

once everything has occurred r then the

21

requirement -- this language is requiring that

22

notice of record.

23

the fact?

24

MR. MOTO:

25

CHAIR KANE:

This question is based around

In other words,

Is that correct, is it an after

Just for clarity.

Good afternoon r Mr. Chairman.
Good afternoon.
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MR. MOTO:

And Members.

Let me step back and say that I

2

do not take credit for drafting this ordinance.

3

This bill that you see in front of you was, to my

4

knowledge, developed through your -- the Chair's

5

Staff in anticipation of today's meeting.

6

occasion only to review an earlier draft of this

7

bill, and that was in a meeting with Council Staff,

8

and I'm looking at Mr. Bonar's comments for the

9

first time today and the -- also the -- the finished

10
11

I had one

draft that was produced by the Staff.
With regard, Mr. Chairman, to your question

12

about notice of record, I was -- had in my own mind

13

a question as to what exactly that meant, what

14

constitutes notice of record.

15

written, it does appear to be a notice provision

16

that would be triggered after, in this case, a land

17

conservation organization had acquired the property.

18

The way it is

If I may make one observation, which is that

19

this bill provides for, among other things,

20

authorization by Council by resolution for action

21

under this chapter, which is Chapter 3.88.

22

willI I assume, accompany any action along

23

this chapter related budget action.

24

the Council will not only be operating under this

25

chapter, but also the Council will also have to
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1

approve the use of the monies, the appropriation of

2

the monies for these purposes.

3

would take place during your budget session or

4

during -- or while taking action on a bill to amend

5

the budget that would recognize the revenues out of

6

the Open Space Fund and appropriate them to either

7

an acquisition by the County of property or to a

8

grant or for a grant to a land conservation

9

organization.

10
11

CHAIR KANE:

And basically that

Thank you for your comments.
Thank you, Mr. Molina, for those questions

12

and comments.

And we'll go ahead, again, as we get

13

through this.

The floor is open.

14

Chair did invite the Planning folks as well as the

15

Parks folks here because the question of where we're

16

going to have this thing assigned, and so I know we

17

have busy people in this County and I don't want to

18

have them just sitting, so I'd like to at least put

19

the discussion into that -- that mode for the time

20

so we can make hopefully a determination on where

21

the body feels most comfortable with this being

22

assigned to, and that way I can excuse those people

23

so they don't have to sit here and end up not even

24

participating later on.

25

us going and talking about that?

And, again, the

Are there any objections to
Because, again,

,
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1

we've got a lot of people sitting here and I want to

2

make sure that they're utilized, and if not, then

3

they can go and do their jobs.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

Members?

No objections.

No obj ections?
No objection.

Okay, we'll go ahead and release -- it

8

doesn't seem like Parks or Planning -- before you

9

leave, though, I know Member Johnson has some

10

questions.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

My only question would be that in

12

the past there have been some grants that were

13

administered that were actually underneath Parks.

14

CHAIR KANE:

I'm sorry, Member Johnson.

The Mayor is just

15

asking, is there any questions for him?

16

needs to leave, and he just is letting me know.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR KANE:

No.

Because he

No, I --

Members?
No.

And, Members, I apologize.

Forgive me, yeah.

21

If there's any questions for the Mayor, I would like

22

to allow people to ask, and then, Member Johnson,

23

I'll bring you right back on the floor.

24

Hokama.

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Just one for the Mayor.
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Mr. Mayor, part of the testimony from

2

Mr. Bonar stated that there is discussions still

3

ongoing regarding whether the State or the County,

4

should disposition of the property need to occur,

5

who then would be, I guess, the most

the chief

6

steward left regarding the property.

Do you have a

7

position that you could share this afternoon with

8

us, if you have one, please?

9

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

Not really, because it would -- a lot of

10

it would have to depend on if the grant from the

11

State, what those requirements are.

12

from the State required some of it to go back to the

13

State, then for us -- we couldn't override the

14

State's position and acquire everything.

15

really would depend on how the grants are formulated

16

in the purchase of the property, and I don't

17

again, you know, it doesn't matter to me one way or

18

the other, because hopefully between the County and

19

the State we'd be able to take a piece of property

20

if someone were to default on it and have to do

21

something with it, but I think you have to look at

22

it almost on an individual case-by-case, depending

23

on how the funding source is -- you know, what kind

24

of stipulations are put on the funding source.

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So if the grant

So it

I understand that, Mayor, and I thank
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you for your thoughts.

And I asked you that

2

question because the State, as an entity, again, we

3

know of its ability at this current time to fund

4

maintenance and operations, and yet we also know

5

from past practice that when it's new and sexy, they

6

want to be right there in the front.

7

gets old and tiring, why don't we give it to the

8

county to pay for and maintain.

And when it

So I'd rather be up front and say that I

9

10

would prefer that I think our people requesting that

11

this has moved forward to this point has, in a

12

sense, made a statement that the County should be

13

the chief steward, if dissolution is required.

14

I just share that comment with you and ask if you

15

have any -- anything else to maybe comment back on?

16

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

And

Chairman.

Mayor.
No, actually, you know, the intent of this

19

is to preserve open space, and I believe that no

20

matter how we purchase it·, if we continue on with

21

the intent, even finding another organization to

22

maintain and operate would probably better

23

better than the County or the State trying to

be

\

24

maintain and operate something like this in open

25

space.

Essentially we'd be creating a whole new
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1

park/ and we don't really have additional manpower

2

to be able to maintain or additional revenue to be

3

able to staff.
So no matter how you do it/ we can -- this is

4

5

a fall back in case of a default.

6

discussing how we would deal with that situation on

7

a case-by-case/ and it will be a concern no matter

8

how you decide to formulate this language/ but it

9

will be a concern on a case-by-case basis.

10
11

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you/ Mayor.

We'd have to be

I appreciate your

comments.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you/ Members.

Any questions -- or/

13

Member Johnson/ any questions for the Mayor or for

14

Parks or for Planning?

15

loose/ and/ Mr. Fujita/ not so fast because your --

16

your Department is still on the hook here.

17

seeing none/ thank you very much.

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

We appreciate it.

I have question for Parks/ Chairman.

Oh, okay.

If we can have - - Director Correa,

Mayor, thank you.
attendance.

Thank you for your

Appreciate it.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

Okay/

if you can come forward, please.

21
22

Because I'd like to cut them

Thank you.

I've got one for Planning.

And we also have one for Planning, so,

Mr. Boteilho, if you can hang -- hang on, please.
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If you can identify yourself for the record,

1
2

3
4

sir.
MR. CORREA:

Good afternoon, Council Members.

for questions.

5

CHAIR KANE:

Just say who you are.

6

MR. CORREA:

Oh.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

I'm here

Glenn Correa.
Mr. Hokama.

Thank you.

And I thank Ms. Johnson

for allowing me to ask my question first.

10

Director Correa, one of the considerations, I

11

guess, in the development of this proposed ordinance

12

is the selection of which department would represent

13

the County in I guess being overseer of the program

14

or the land.

15

would be the minimum requirements that Parks -- even

16

if regardless of what -- which department gets the

17

responsibility, that Parks would consider?

18

I bring up is something like Lanai.

19

the Holupoe Manele Marine Park.

20

project district.

21

condition of approval was that it had to remain in

22

private ownership but be maintained for the resident

23

and public use and that it must conform to

24

regulations as determined by Parks and Recreation.

25

So the County still has a say in how that park,

You have any comments regarding what

Okay, we have

It is part of the

And part of that ordinance and
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although privately owned and maintained, operates.

2

Does your Department -- or do you have any comments

3

on what your Department may ask regarding this open

4

space consideration?

5

MR. CORREA:

Councilmember Hokama, first of all, I would

6

like to have an understanding.

7

down to Waihee Beach park, is that considered in

8

this bill?

9

CHAIR KANE:

The road leading

We have a response from Mr. Bonar.

If

10

Members, if there's any objections, I believe he can

11

respond to that question.

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

MR. BONAR:

No obj ections.

Mr. Bonar.
The Halewaiu Road leading down from the ball

15

field there, my understanding is that once it enters

16

the property, all the way down to the golf course

17

there is part of the Sokan acreage and that the

18

County has an easement for the golf course as an

19

easement to use that road.

20

be -- whether it's on the portion on the Kahakuloa

21

side, which we're talking about, or the 35 acres on

22

the Wailuku side that Everett Dowling is looking at,

23

I'm not sure where that line is, but it's -- it's

24

part of the property.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

And so yes, it would

Mr. Hokama.
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MR. CORREA:

Yeah, if that's the case

l

then I'd be glad to

2

take over that area, make another nine holes, start

3

with,for the golf course.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well, in a sense that's a way to keep

5

it open, I guess, and maintain.

Not particularly

6

how -- maybe some people had envisioned the use of

7

that open space, Director Correa, but mine was more

8

in general that -- like the Lanai program, you know,

9

you would maybe have your Department consider --

10

have us consider that, one, public must have access

11

and that at the minimum certain times of the week or

12

day public access must be maintained and allowed

13

through the conservation open space area.

14

there's sensitive areas, that the Parks -- I mean

15

the -- the trust or organization would be required

16

to have written releases from liability or insurance

17

concerns, those kind of items.

18

thoughts on that?

19

MR. CORREA:

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

If

You have any

Not at this time.
Okay.

I would just ask that if you

21

and your appropriate staff would at least consider

22

what may be helpful from the Parks Department to

23

ensure maximum benefit of any open space property

24

that we may purchase.

25

MR. CORREA:

Yes.
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1

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Mr. Hokama, we'll have a letter sent out by

3

Staff to the Parks Director for a response, and

4

we'll have that either at the next Committee meeting

5

or if this goes out, we'll have it sent to the

6

Council meeting for consideration.

7
8

9
10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, and last question as regards to

the Parks.
CHAIR KANE:

Yes, thank you.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I'll

. is -- and I'm going to be

11

site specific, because it's on the front burner for

12

us, okay, the Old Waihee Dairy purchase.

13

since you already mentioned the potential that, you

14

know, one of the things the Department is looking at

15

is the expansion of the Waiehu golf course with

16

another nine holes, is that something that your

17

Department is willing to move forward and you are

18

looking at acreage adjacent to or part of this Old

19

Waihee Dairy site?

20

MR. CORREA:

Yes.

21

important.

22

County.

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

That--

And that road that I mention is very
We need to have that road within the

Okay.

Mr. Moto, since I -- we're

24

assuming from Mr. Bonar it's an easement we have.

25

Basically it's just a type of entry easement?
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There's no such thing as we have developmental use

2

of that easement, or do we?

3

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, an easement is a -- just as

4

background, is a non-possessory interest in real

5

property.

6

And typically the grantee of an easement -- and I'm

7

going to -- I'm not personally familiar with this

8

easement.

9

described in this meeting.

So it is an interest in real property.

All I know about it is what has been
Is that I will assume

10

that it exists because there was a grant of an

11

easement that's reflected in some kind of recorded

12

conveyance, and it would be

13

read that easement document to see what the terms of

14

the easement are, to whom it was granted, and

15

whether there are any limitations or conditions in

16

it.

17

scope of the easement, its location, and sometimes

18

place restrictions as to what kind of uses may be

19

made of it and who may use it, and that will largely

20

determine whether the easement can be used, for

21

example, to access other adjoining properties or

22

to -- to facilitate development of joint properties

23

on the line.

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

one would have to

Because usually easements will specify the

Thank you.

Thank you for that,

Mr. Moto.
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Thank you, Chairman.

1

2
3

4

CHAIR KANE:

Any more questions for Mr. Correa before we

release him?

Member Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, I was interested to hear

5

about this additional nine holes.

6

you to talk about expanding the golf course to

7

include another nine holes?

8
9

MR. CORREA:

What has prompted

I think long, time ago, I think it was four or

five years ago, that private company that bought

10

that land was --

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

MR. CORREA:

Oh, yeah.

for the purpose of golf course and I

~uess

13

one hotel or something, and the area that I'm

14

looking at, it's -- I mean since it's open space, we

15

really can use another nine holes.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

What makes you think you need

17

another nine holes?

18

Are we played out at maximum now, maximum rounds for

19

Waiehu?

20
21

MR. CORREA:

As of June of this year we have 95,000

rounds.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

MR. CORREA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

I mean what's that based on?

And what's the capacity?

100.
100?

I was looking more the other

direction, that we sell the golf course.
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CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, and we're not quite there on the

2

discussion, so I -- so any further questions for the

3

Parks -- Parks Director?

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Member Johnson.

Yes, Glenn, I -- what I wanted to

5

ask was about the grants that you have currently.

6

Do you -- you still -- I'm assuming you still have

7

grants within your Department that you manage?

8

MR. CORREA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

10

Yes.
Okay.

Do you know how many they

are?

11

MR. CORREA:

Not right off my head.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And what are

what are

13

most of the grants that you take care of in your

14

Department?

15

Botanical Garden, but then that got transferred over

16

in the past Administration to the Mayor's Office.

17

NOw, do you still -- did that come back to you?

I know atone time you had Maui Nui

18

MR. CORREA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

20

MR. CORREA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

No.
Okay.

We have some in Lahaina that I know.
Okay.

And what -- what basically

are the nature, then, of those grants?

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Maintenance.

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Maintenance. grants.

25

Okay.

So

they're nothing that involves a lot of money, you
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know --

2

MR. CORREA:

Not anymore.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

MR. CORREA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

or property?

Not anymore.
Okay.

All right.

And

th~nk

you.

6

I just mainly wanted to know what you had in your

7

Department and what the scope of your I guess

8

oversight was.

9
10
11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

To see if it fits, yeah, with what

we're talking about in that Department?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

Because the reason I'm

12

asking that, Mr. Chair, is because in my work with

13

the last Administration, one of the things that we

14

did have was it was one of the projects that fit a

15

lot of different areas, because it was parks, and

16

that was Maui Nui Botanical Garden.

17

space.

18

up with regards to labor and who could do what, and

19

then the other thing was Economic Development.

20

so that's why when it had been transferred to the

21

Office of the Mayor, I think the Managing Director

22

was trying to look at a lot of those.

23

that's not the only one that they had in the Office

24

of the Mayor.

25

that Parks still had some, but I think that you

It spanned open

They had some park issues, I know, that came

I think he --

So I was kind of wondering.
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really weren't interested in keeping any more of

2

those, were you, Mr. Correa?

3

MR. CORREA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

Nope.

Thank you.

Thank you.
Seeing no further questions for

the Director, Mr. Correa, thank you very much.

7

MR. CORREA:

Okay.

8

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

9

MR. CORREA:

Thank you.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Matsui, thank you very much.

11

Mr. Boteilho, good afternoon.

12

has questions for you, if you can, please, identify

13

yourself for the record.

14

MR. BOTEILHO:

And Member Tavares

Okay, thank you, Mr. Chair.

Wayne

15

Boteilho, Deputy Planning Director, and just

16

briefly, the Department of Planning is in support of

17

this bill.

18
19
20

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you very much.

Member Tavares, you

have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, thank you.

Mr. Boteilho,

21

could you share with us the discussion about the

22

management of this grant or grants out of this fund

23

and why it would not go to the Planning Department?

24
25

MR. BOTEILHO:

Okay, yeah, first of all, Planning is in

a -- is in a unique position because, yeah, we do
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1

basically we do the County's official plans, the

2

community plans and general plans which contain open

3

and space and natural resources and cultural

4

resources.

5

the -- in the commenting, but I guess when you get

6

down to it, I feel that we're under staffed, and for

7

us to manage grants we -- we do not have a grants

8

manager.

9

would not hire myself as the grants manager.

But -- and we would participate in

In fact,

I am the grants manager, and I
If we

10

could have a position, that would be great,

11

actually, because -- well, because we were

12

looking -- Planning Department, we were looking to

13

increase our own acquisition of grants, so we --

14

that person could possibly do a dual duty.

15

As far as the boards and commissions, the CRC

16

and as such, I would kind of hesitate to designate

17

the CRC in this bill.

18

you look at this first section, 3.88.040, I guess

19

little less than halfway down it says, The

20

organization shall provide with the grant proposal

21

the following," and then you go little bit down it

22

says, two, justification for prioritization for

23

acquisition, including but not limited to a

24

recommendation for the protection of the

25

government -- by a government agency, board,

And the reason is because if
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committee, or commission.
I would think that this would be sufficient.

2
3

Because if you -- if you say that the Cultural

4

Resources Commission must review all, then they

5

mi,ght have to review things that maybe doesn't

6

relate to cultural resources.

7

better to go to the Planning Commissions.

8

example, open space might not necessarily be

9

cultural open space.

10

end there.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

CHAIR KANE:

Maybe it would be
For

Anyway to be -- I guess I'll

Yeah, okay, thank you.

Thank you, Member Tavares.
And, Member Molina, since the comment was

13
14

brought up about your -- your comment, do you have

15

any questions or comments you'd like --

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, I guess I brought up CRC just

17

I guess on an as-needed basis.

18

know, ties to any cultural issues, then I -- just in

19

my opinion I think it would be a good idea to get

20

comments f.rom them as well, and I guess it

21

know, with the Planning Commission too, but I think

22

they should get involved if it -- if it does have

23

any necessary issues relating to cultural issues.

24

That's my two cents' worth, Chairman.

25

CHAIR KANE:

If it does have, you

Yeah/ and I think that number 2 that
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1

Mr. Boteilho points out is broad ,enough to provide

2

that flexibility for the organization who is coming

3

forward, you know, applying for that grant or

4

monies.

5

prioritization of the acquisition, and then there's

6

all the items under there that includes, among other

7

things, could be the CRC as one of those entities.
So if they felt that there was culturally

8

9

This is their justification for the

significant things, they could actually go, as --

10

Mr. Bonar and their organization could go to the

11

CRC, ask them to look at it, and they could provide

12

a glowing report on why this is so important, and

13

that could be part of the package that's submitted

14

for -- for the consideration.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So

Yeah, I guess it gives the entities

16

more options, more avenues to go to besides the

17

Planning Commission r you know, Cultural Resources

18

Commission and any other organizations that could

19

offer their comments with regards to the potential

20

purchase, Chairman.

21
22
23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Mr. Boteilho?

Thanks.
Any other questions for

Yes, Mr. Mateo.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Boteilho, good afternoon.

While the

Department supports such an ordinance and you have
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specific opinions on I luess who really should be

2

doing the monitoring t ylah t definitely you say

3

not -- not you at your Department.

I
I

'

Could you like

,

4

to make perhaps a recomrendation as to who really

5

should be addressing th~s issue and where we should

6

actually house -- house! this particular -- recognize

i

i

7

the appropriate entity?:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

that.

10
11

MR. BOTEILHO:

Mr. Boteilho t if you1re able to respond to

Yeah t Mr. Chairt yes t to the thing about

Planning t yeah t we don't -- one t we don't have a
I
,

12

grants manager.

Two t wf're trying to get away

13

from -- more from this trying to do this paperwork

14

on grants t you know t an~I we1re trying to get more to

I

I

15

the actual planning.

S~

I would -- I would concur

I

16

with the Mayor.

Maybe fconomic Development t because

17

they have expertise in ~ctually handling the

18

paperwork for grants.

I
I

19
20

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

OkaYt ttank you.

Thank you t

Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Any further questions for
I

22

Mr. Boteilho before we fut him loose?

Seeing no

I

23

further questions for tfue DeputYt thank you very

24

much t Mr. Boteilho t for your participation.

25

MR. BOTEILHO:

You're welcome]
I
!
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CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Members, any additional -- the

2

floor is open.

3

your -- for your comment.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

We have this on the floor for

Question.

Yes, Mr. Hokama.
Thank you.

This would be for

7

Mr. Moto.

Mr. Moto, when you look at the revised

8

Charter of the County of Maui, the 2003 addition,

9

11m not

and I hope you have a copy of that.

10

Under Section 9-19, which creates this new category

11

and fund, I would like you to give us your opinion,

12

and I know it will be a rough opinion this time, but

13

the last sentence says basically, and improving

14

disabled and public access to and enjoyment of

15

public land, open space, and recreational

16

facilities.

17

I had always wondered if our electorate in

18

ratifying this was clear.

19

whatever open space we do acquire, that a portion of

20

it could be utilized, in our terms, operations.

21

I refer to that language at the end of 9-19 Section

22

1 that would allow us to use some funds when we

23

acquire this new property to use it for -- for

24

those -- I would consider it operations, but, you

25

know, the language here is improving access and

I view that sentence that
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1

enjoyment of, including recreational facilities,

2

land -- public land, open space.

3

contrary view that I have to how you read this?

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

MR. MOTO:

Would that be a

Mr. Moto.
Mr. Chairman, I -- to be honest, I'm not

6

entirely sure I understood the question.

I

if

7

the question is -- well, let me say that as you can

8

tell from the way this very long sentence with the

9

colon and semicolons was written, and based upon my

10

memory of the Charter Commission's proceedings, they

11

purposely drafted a provision that identified a

12

range of purposes for this open space fund, among

13

which were to promote -- and it's the first listed

14

item -- public outdoor recreation and education.

15

So it's

I think it would be a reasonable

16

interpretation of this provision to say that there

17

is discretion or there's a certain amount of leeway

18

for the -- for the County when acquiring and

19

using -- when acquiring real property interest and

20

using this open space fund to determine exactly what

21

will be done with the properties.

22

could be left in its natural' state, but the language

23

does not preclude improving the property to a

24

certain extent, and it certainly does not preclude

25

the property from being used for public outdoor

In some cases it
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2

recreation and education and access.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So I'm -- I --

So can we use monies in this fund for

3

purposes other than just land acquisition is, I

4

guess, the most simplified question?

5

the County or an -- you know, if Council determines

6

that, you know, X dollars, $50,000 a year is to

7

maintain the property in a safe condition, whereby

8

to minimize liability, reduce vandalism, and on

9

unauthorized activities, could we take 50,000 from

If it takes

10

that fund for that property we may be purchasing to

11

accomplish those tasks?

12

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Moto, if you're not prepared to respond

13

now, we can always have that question posed to you

14

in writing and give you some time to --

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

MR . MOTO:

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And again, Mr. Moto, again

Ye s .
I know I'm asking you to think on the

18

spot, and again, if you feel the need to take some

19

time, please do.

20

MR. MOTO:

Yes, I would appreciate that.

I will say that

21

it -- that is a good question.

22

being asked before by any party.

23

always been that this -- this fund, based upon how

24

it came about in discussions, was primarily focused

25

towards the acquisition and purchase of real

I don't remember it
My assumption had
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property interests r which could take a number of

2

different forms r fee interests r easements r et

3

cetera r not necessarily taking title in all

4

circumstances.

5

used for acquisitions made directly by the CountYr

6

but also indirect acquisitions through other

7

agencies.

8

for what most people would describe as ongoing

9

maintenance or repairr my -- my sense is that that

It did certainly contemplate being

As to the question about use of monies

10

was not envisioned by this provision r and I

11

certainly don't recall any aspect of the Charter

12

Commission deliberations that would support that

13

the use of the monies in that fashion.

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And againr I just ask that

15

because let's say we decide to go and secure -- let

16

me bring up my next point first r then.

17

County chooses to acquire land r open space land

18

under -- under the premise that the County will

19

require title and be the property owner r can these

20

funds also be utilized?

21

ordinance is geared for an authorized legal

22

nonprofit organization to use the fund.

23

County use the fund to acquire those same acreages

24

under County title and County jurisdiction?

25

MR. MOTO:

If the

Because the proposed

Mr. Chairman, the answer is yes.
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1

out one thing, which is that the

2

you see here as drafted actually is an amendment to

3

an existing chapter.

4

3.88 which you don't see in front of you.

5

and that bill was adopted when you passed your FY

6

2004 Budget.

7

county Code binder and I see that they haven't

8

updated it to include that bill that was passed.

9

But I believe in 3:88.020, which is the section that

10

the bill that

So there are provisions in
That--

Unfortunately I just checked my Maui

you don't see as part of this bill -- thank you.
Mr. Chairman, I should clarify that there are

11

12

actually three existing sections, 10, 20, and 30,

13

and they just generally provide for the creation of

14

the fund, its existence, and the fact that revenues

15

will deposit into it and not lapse from year to

16

year.

17

answer is yes, I think this fund always anticipated

18

that it could be used for direct acquisitions by the

19

County.

20

But to get back to Mr. Hokama's question, the

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, and then that -- and that is the

21

reason that I asked my original question about using

22

some of the open space fund.

23

that last sentence I brought up under 9-19 Section

24

1, because even, you know, our family, we have real

25

property and we've maintained it in the original

And again, because of
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1

condition it was bought, which was conservation, but

2

because of liability because of fire hazard, what

3

not, we are required to maintain that property and

4

we have an expense, which I would consider is a

5

responsible and reasonable requirement of property

6

owners.

7

then -- County say -- you know, we want to say --

8

the fire department says, hey, hey, Council, you

9

guys might need to put some money, because that 300

10

acres you bought that you're leaving in its natural

11

state has now become, because of drought, a fire

12

hazard and we need to do some corrective work on

13

that property.

14

to correct that potential hazard or hazard that

15

needs to be eliminated?

16

CHAIR KANE:

Therefore, I'm asking if that fund could

So can we use money from this fund

So we're going to be posing that question in

17

writing, Mr. Hokama, if you're just restating the

18

question that you asked earlier?

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

Yeah, that's correct.

And I think -And I'm just helping him to understand

what I'm asking him for --

23

CHAIR KANE:

No, really appreciate it.

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

CHAIR KANE:

-- an opinion on.

No, really appreciate it, because it helps us
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1

to structure the question in writing over to

2

Mr. Moto for a response.

3

Thank you.

4
5

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So we'll get that for you.

Thank you for bearing with me,

Members.
CHAIR KANE:

And before I let it get too far along, I

7

don't want to forget Member Johnson.

8

I cut her off right in mid stream, so, again, I

9

apologize, Member Johnson, and we'd like to give you

10

the floor now before we get too caught up into other

11

components of the bill.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Remember we

No, and actually my question and

13

what I was going to inquire about before was

14

generally about the Parks Department, but just the

15

direction that this Committee is going, I really

16

think the questions are very good.

17

better that we ask them now than to find out later

18

and then head down a wrong road, but I do believe --

19

and I was listening to some of the conversation, I

20

think that the suggestion of Economic Development,

21

perhaps because they do manage other grants and

22

because, in the past Administration, that I believe

23

is where Maui Nui Botanical Gardens was actually

24

if it wasn't under the Managing Director, it was

25

with Economic Development.

Because it's
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But basically the Mayor had maybe a little

1

2

bit more oversight there so he could kind of see

3

what was going on.

4

additional staff to manage these grants, I think

5

that that would be the logical place to find it.

6

I really agree with the direction, and I think that

7

that seems to be the most logical place for it.

8

Because I was reading through the Charter too, and

9

there isn't really a logical place for it, other

And if there needed to be

So

10

than to be under the Administration and as close to

11

the Mayor as you can get it without directly being

12

in, you know, his lap.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Yeah, and I think we need to -- and I think

14

Staff will check it out.

15

Development is recognized in the Charter at all.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

CHAIR KANE:

I don't think Economic

No, it's not.

Yeah, so we need to look at that.

And

18

although we want it to go there, it may just have to

19

go, you know, whether it's Managing Director or the

20

Mayor's Office and then allow -- allow them to have

21

the direction -- you know, directive to where -- you

22

know, I don't know how deep we want to get into that

23

without creating any complexities that we -- that

24

are unanticipated, but I just wanted to point that

25

out.

If Economic Development's where it's going to
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1

go, we need to be careful on the wording, because

2

it's not a recognized department within the Charter.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And that is precisely why I was

4

wanting to put my two cents in, because I think

5

having sat and met on a lot of these issues, we had

6

a Parks ad hoc advisory committee last term, and a

7

lot of these issues would come up about the grants

8

management and it was always clear that Parks just

9

was not -- they weren't really interested in

10

managing more grants, but a lot of -- like Maui Nui

11

Botanical Garden did, then, come underneath the

12

Office of Mayor, and I believe it was handled by

13

either Economic Development or by the Managing

14

Director, but it was directly underneath the Mayor

15

because they had that expertise and if they needed

16

to write -- or monitor and ask for the reports, it

17

was going straight back.

18

format on the grants management essentially that was

19

followed in the Housing and Human Concerns.

20

followed that same format that -- maybe not quite as

21

tight, because the nature of the grants that were

22

being managed didn't require maybe all the numbers

23

that Housing and Human Concerns would -- would

24

manage, but at least that way I felt that it worked

25

very well, and I think it -- it certainly had

But they followed the same
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oversight.

2

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, thank you very much.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Member Tavares.

Yeah, I just wanted to dovetail

4

on -- to what Mr. Hokama was saying, and while

5

you're posing the question to Corporation Counsel

6

about the use of the funds for -- other than just

7

acquisition, the maintenance of some sort, and if

8

the answer -- or in that question, if the answer is

9

no, then the follow-up is how do we get funds for

10

this -- for maintenance under this Charter

11

provision?

12

CHAIR KANE:

So take that question a step further?

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, just one step further.

If

14

not, how can we accomplish it?

15

what you're saying is absolutely correct.

16

can

17

you're going to leave it in its natural state, but

18

you will have to do things from time to time.

19

think that the - - this land acquisition - - the

20

purpose of the land acquisition was for that, land

21

acquisition.

22

maintenance of -- you know, we get land for parks

23

and a whole bunch of money, you know, has to be

24

assigned for it for the development and the

25

maintenance year after year.

- -

Because, you know,
You

you can own the property and have things and

And I

Because so much of our focus is on
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I mean, it's been shown time and time again

1

2

that the most -- the least expensive cost of a park

3

is land acquisition.

4

maintenance over the years is what's the expensive

5

part.

6

life of the park, supposedly it was one-nineteenth

7

or one-seventeenth of the total that it takes to

8

maintain this park over so many years, the land

9

acquisition was just one-seventeenth of the.cost.

Because your ongoing

And I think I remember a figure like of the

10

So I think that -- you know, but somewhere we have

11

to have something in here where we can use this --

12

this fund.

13

that we can expand it.

14

for his -- for the Corporation Counsel to figure

15

out.

16

And maybe it is through the ordinance
I don't know.

That would be

I point to the fact too that in the Federal

17

grants that are distributed for various and a bunch

18

of things, the congress creates an enabling

19

legislation that creates the Education Act or

20

something.

21

Department of Education comes up with all of its --

22

I think they're called CFRs, and that they're all

23

the regulations about what the grants can be used

24

for, the objectives, the evaluations, et cetera, but

25

always it's understood that 8 percent

Then under the Education Act the
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1

percent is allowed for administrative costs.

The--

2

you know, the Federal legislation didn't say that,

3

but it came down the line and as it got implemented,

4

they did realize that, yeah, you can have these

5

great programs, somebody's got to run them.

6

going to have a cost.

It's

So I would look at that, seeing this is maybe

7
8

a similar situation, or at least I'm hoping it's a

9

similar situation where we can say that a reasonable

10

percentage of this fund can then be used for the

11

upkeep and maintenance of these areas that are

12

acquired by this fund.

13

CHAIR KANE:

One final comment on the point that both of

14

you bring up is that there should be a distinction

15

maybe between when the County does it and we're able

16

to access the funds and when a non-profit accesses

17

the money for the acquisition, that they're not

18

going to be allowed to do the same thing and take a

19

portion of the funds for the maintenance component.

20

Because

21

because if we do it, obviously we're going to have

22

an operating cost as well, whereas I think the

23

entities that come and ask for the grant, it's just

24

for the pure acquisition of the property and that

25

they're dealing on their

well, for various reasons.

on their side with the
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1

other component of maintenance and preservation in

2

perpetuity and what not.
So -- I see Mr. Bonar nodding his head, so I

3
4

think that he understands that there may be a

5

distinction between the two.

6

the question can also be posed to at least include a

7

response from Corp. Counsel tlo make that distinction

8

because the two.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And if Mr.

well, if

Yes, Ms. Johnson.
The one thing, too, that we should

10

always keep in mind is that there are -- even for

11

government, there are different ways that we can set

12

up endowment.

13

non-profit to do it, but if we were to establish

14

some type of a parks -- and I know we take private

15

property or take property that's been donated and we

16

have to set that money aside.

17

another entity, even though we -- let's say County

18

is willing to acquire and -- you know, acquire the

19

property, if an endowment could be established

20

probably by an outside entity, then that way people

21

could contribute to an endowment fund that would

22

help to go for the maintenance.

23

CHAIR KANE:

I think it would be easier for a

Thank you.

I think that if

Members, the Chair would like

24

to -- we have brought up some good points that I

25

will ask for your approval to allow Staff to

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

GR 9/17/03

55

1

incorporate the comments that we're getting from

2

this meeting.

3

item, I'd like to reference the recommendations for

4

consideration by Mr. Bonar.

5

that copy before you.

6

ask questions of Mr. Bonar, are there any objections

7

to incorporating all or part of the recommendations?

8

And the Chair would like to open it up for

9

discussion.

10

Before we close on this particular

And, Members, you have

Although you had chance to

Member Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chair, I would like to

11

actually hear from Corporation Counsel and have

12

their comments regarding the proposal from

13

Mr. Bonar.

14

shall we call property real or unreal, you know, I

15

don't know, but there's some other things that are

16

more substantial.

17

said, you know, these all look kind of good to me

18

and from what I'm hearing, and I would be really

19

interested in Mr. Moto's comments regarding their

20

impact on the bill.

21

CHAIR KANE:

Some stuff I see is like no brainer,

Great.

And perhaps if we, you know, just

And that was the Chair's intention,

22

and that's why I asked him earlier about being ready

23

to respond prior to the close of this item.

24

Mr. Moto.

25

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, having reviewed Mr. Bonar's
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1

comments/ in general I think they're fine.

2

they help to make the bill better.

3

are a few places in the bill where some minor

4

stylistic technical changes can be made/ but

5

otherwise/ Mr. Bonar's substantive comments are

6

good"

7

CHAIR KANE:

Great.

In fact/

I thfnk there

Members/ I leave it open again/ if

8

there's any comment with respects to Mr. Bonar's

9

request for consideration of these amendments.

10

Mr. Hokama.

11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

MS. KAWASAKI:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

18

No/ I have comment on another area.

Okay.
Not Mr. Bonar's suggestions.

So at this point the Chair's looking
Mr. Chair.
-- for any comments from Mr. Bonar -- yes,

Staff.
MS. KAWASAKI:

One thing that -- I haven't had an

19

opportunity to discuss this with Mr. Moto/ but the

20

provision that Mr. Bonar inserted in terms of the

21

perpetual easement/ that would result in a real

22

property interest in the property and then it may be

23

a situation where this would no longer be really a

24

grant, and therefore/ it would fall under 3.44 of

25

the Maui County Code for the acquisition of
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1

propertYr which would more or less make this whole

2

exercise perhaps not really in keeping with that

3

type of a situation in terms of that perpetual

4

easement.

5

CHAIR KANE:

OkaYr sOr Members r for your information r the

6

reference point is 3.88.070A and that's the last

7

sentence which was incorporated by Mr. Bonar.

8

that's where it iS r Ms. Lu?

9

againr with that being said r the Chair's ultimate

And

OkaYr Members r so justr

10

request is going to allow Committee Staff to

11

communicate or interact with Corp. Counsel in

12

working through these particular items and then

13

bringing forward -- once we've completed this

14

discussion r bring forward a refined or a revised

15

draft for consideration at the next regularly

16

scheduled meeting r and that's the Chair's intent on

17

this particular item.

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama.

Thank you

We're moving on r yeah.
Thank your Chairman.

Just two points

21

that I would like to have the Committee consider.

22

One r under -- and let me just use the Committee's

23

draft ordinance so that we can all work on the same

24

pager that on page 2 of the Committee's draft

25

ordinance -- I am of an opinion to support what
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1

Mr. Molina brought up earlier regarding the notice

2

of record.

3

learned that unless you put in requirements of dates

4

or triggers, a lot of time good intentions do not

5

get followed through to completion.

6

I would prefer a period of time which is still

7

reasonable but to put a

8

notice of record must be received by the County.

9
10

CHAIR KANE:

I think as a member of this body I've

And, therefore,

a maximum period that the

Thank you.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And if it's
for, you know,
c

11

acquisition, Chairman, maybe X days after recorded

12

with the Bureau of Conveyances, because that's an

13

official transaction that is also date and stamped

14

and that 45 days after that we need to receive a

15

notice of record or something of that -- that

16

manner, and I think that that is, one, I would

17

prefer not to have the County chase the grantees

18

with, oh, did you do this?

19

think it should be their responsibility to corne by

20

and say I've complied and I've done this, this, and

21

everything now is within order.

22

preference, Chairman.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Have you complied -- I

And that is just my

Before you move oni two points.

24

Mr. Molina -- excuse me.

Mr. Moto, do you have or

25

does -- well, does the Administration -- Mr. Fujita,
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1

maybe you can try to answer.

2

time frame that you think is within reason of

3

requesting this?

4

question is if they don't comply and we end up

5

having to chaser is there any mechanism that we need

6

to consider r if anYr Members r to

7

extreme r this thing is not going to be completed

8

until you actually have this.

9

Mr. Hokama r before I recognize Mr. Motor Mr. Hokama r

10
11

Is there a time

And the second part to that

you know r on the

Mr. Hokama -- sOr

for clarification.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman r and again on that partr part

12

of the concerns we've had in providing funding to

13

request this is do they have a track record?

14

have they performed in the past?

15

that wants to be held in this position r which is to

16

receive lots of support and funding for this type of

17

program r wants their name in the

18

not comply and follow through with the conditions of

19

funding.

20

irresponsible r not trustworthYr and their integrity

21

as an organization to do such programs goes right

22

down the toilet tubes.

23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

How

No organization

pape~

that they do

Because they'll be shown to be

So you're saying no need because the

mechanism is kind of self imposing already?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I think it -- the risk of the
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1

organization to be embarrassed publicly is a great

2

inducement, or they know the next time they come

3

before the Council and say, oh, we would like to be

4

considered for another million dollars,

5

we're going to say, oh, excuse me?

\

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

please~

Remember this.

So is there a -I don't know, Chairman.

I just bring

8

it up that I think there's ways that outright

9

penalties may not necessarily be the -- I think

10

there's bigger punishments than a written penalty in

11

the document, and I just share that with the

12

members'.

13

CHAIR KANE:

So would it be

a

consideration of this body

14

to at the very end of this bill to sayan applicant

15

is subject to all the requirements according to

16

reporting, blah, blah, blah, and if you don't are

17

subj ect to denial at -,- next time around or

18

something -- again, I'm just

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

·Right.

Chairman, and that's why I

20

want to thank the Staff, because I think under

21

.070E, that subsection already states that if it's

22

not used as Council has been -- regarding approval,

23

we can ask for our money back.

24

the biggest, to me, embarrassment.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

And that would be

So before we move further, Mr. Moto,
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thank you.
MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, this is more, if I can -- I think

3

a smart grants administrator, when -- if they were

4

to be working with a land conservation organization

5

and where the County was granting the monies, one of

6

the things they would do is because there's -- in

7

any land acquisition there's going -- probably going

8

to be a designated escrow agent between -- that --

9

whose services are going to be used by the owner of

10

the property and by this land conservation

11

organization in order to consummate the transaction.

12

The smart grants administrator would say -- would

13

require as part of the grant that the grantee, the

14

land conservation organization, require that the

15

escrow agent provide a

16

and -- and also the purchase agreement to the

17

County.

18

provide us with those documents.

~opy

of the recorded deed

So we can require the escrow agent to

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you for that, and I don't know how that

21

can be incorporated or if it -- Mr. Moto, is that

22

something -- how does that get incorporated?

23

now you're posing it on the individual grant writer

24

to be astute to that issue.

25

if anything, or how can it be followed up so no

I mean

How can we put it in,
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1

matter who the grant writer is that's boilerplate

2

language and that's a requirement of the -- of this

3

fund?

4

MR. MOTO:

Yes, Mr. Chairman, I think if you would allow

5

staff and Corporation Counsel to develop some

6

appropriate language in this bill, I don't think it

7

would be too complicated to write in something that

8

would provide greater assurance that County gets

9

copies of these important documents in a timely

10
11
12
13

manner.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Member Tavares, you have any

follow-up on the issue that we're talking about now?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, I was going to ask if we

14

were going to put a section in there about the grant

15

agreement?

16

contain at a minimal or these, not limited to, you

17

know, certain things and just have it outlined so

18

that there is sort of a template that is set up here

19

for the actual grant agreement that would be used

20

later.

Sometimes the grant agreement shall

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

24
25

Thank you.
And then it would be consistent,

you know, with all the grants.
CHAIR KANE:

And so r Members r the Chair again will ask r if

you don't have any objections, we'll have Corp.
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1

Counsel and Staff work on that -- that part to be

2

incorporated into the overall bill.

3

Member Tavares.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you,

Mr. Hokama.

My last consideration is, you know, as

5

I read the Charter and I read the Code, the bottom

6

line is Director of Finance, Department of Finance

7

is still responsible for the real property, whether

8

it be rental, leased, or owned by the County of

9

Maui.

And I still believe that the Director of

10

Finance has a responsibility whether or not they

11

want it or not.

12

designation on behalf of the Director of Finance to

13

take care of the review and selection of grant

14

proposals, but I don't think, as I understand the

15

Charter and the Code, that the Director of Finance

16

can be released of responsibilities specifically

17

assigned to him.

18

CHAIR KANE:

I -- I can be supportive of a

Thank you for that comment.

Members

I

the

19

floor is open to that.

20

accountability for -- and the tie in is the real

21

property own lease.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ultimately we just need

Member Tavares.

I'm sorry, I kind of missed part

23

of that, but I was questioning whether or not the

24

Department of Finance has the resources, the

25

expertise to examine the grant proposals.
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see it's -- you know/ it states in here Department

2

of Finance.

3

they're going to be reviewing the grant proposal

4

I don't know, maybe one of these grant proposals is

5

like, you know, cut and try kind of thing and it's

6

all -- the things that they talk about being in

7

there, description of the property and the tax map

8

key number and that kind of stuff, maybe that's not

9

a big deal for the Finance Department, but I don't

10

know if they've done these types of things before,

11

you know/ other than just accounting for property

12

and monies.

13

what Mr. Hokama had asked or not.

So I just was wondering how, you know,

So I don't know if that was related to

14

CHAIR KANE:

Any comment on that?

15

MR. FUJITA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Yes, Mr. Fujita.
In response to that

16

comment about the responsibilities of the Director

17

of Finance, as far

18

land, the Finance Director is still ultimately

19

responsible for the review of the documents and the

20

completeness of all the transactional aspects.

21

those responsibilities flow out of these other

22

portions of the Charter.

23

Administration and the management of the grants,

24

including the review of the selection criteria as to

25

which of the properties -- or which of the grantees

as~

for the procurement of the

As far as the
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1

are going to win, we may not have that expertise in

2

evaluating as far as which properties would be most

3

ecologically feasible or fits into the long-term

4

plans of the County.

5

consultants, but it's

6

for us.

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

We could guess and u.se
it might not be the place

Yeah, Mr. Hokama.
Thank you.

And I appreciate the

Deputy Director's comments, but to my fellow

10

Committee members -- let me ask Mr. Fujita this

11

question.

12

licenses, we've allowed through the Code

13

concessions.

Like West Maui, we've entered into

14

agreements to

l~ase

15

the parking -- parking lot considerations and

16

Finance Department is responsible to take care of

17

that.

18

We have other grants, some would call

County property for I guess it's

You know, I'm having a hard time -- if you

19

tell me you want us to do this, this is what we need

20

to make it happen and this is at the level of

21

competency and response we can do if provided with

22

these tools, I can appreciate and move on that.

23

to just tell me that, no, we prefer not to do it

24

because at this time we don't have this or that,

25

that's not good enough for me.

You know, I wish I
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1

could use that with some of the things for Council t

2

but we cannot t and so I would ask my -- my fellow

3

Committee members that if it's assigned to whatever

4

department and they need toolst then they need to

5

tell us what tools they need and we will budget

6

accordingly.
It is just like the Department of

7
8

Transportation.

People wanted it.

It's created.

9

OkaYt now we've got to ante up and put positions.

10

We've got to put equipment.

11

space.

12

can't say no and take the same position that it's an

13

inconvenience for me so you know what t give it to

14

somebody else to make it happen.

15

We've got to get office

We've got to go this t this t this t okay.

I

Again t Chairman t I go back to the Codetto

16

the Charter.

And as I saidtI don't have a problem

17

with -- with the Department asking for either the

18

ability to get professional assistance through a

19

consultant regarding the grants thing t I don't have

20

a problem with that, because that is one way that

21

the Department can get experience and

22

how to down the road do it on their own.

23

problem with them for the first few years asking for

24

consultant money to take care of this review and

25

criteria selection of grantst but I still believe
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1

regarding real property, regarding the

2

responsibility of all lands either granted, leased,

3

or owned, it needs to stay with Department of

4

Finance.

5

Thank you.

6

CHAIR KANE:

And that's just my position, Chairman.

Now, earlier you stated -- so language that

7

could be incorporated -- and this is for

8

discussion -- the organization shall provide the

9

Director of Finance the consideration or its

10

designee, in other words, the Director of Finance

11

can either take it upon themselves or they can

12

designate somebody, but they make the decision

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Or we could designate.

You know, we

14

could be very specific in our legislation, Chairman.

15

We can anoint or approve a designee to assist the

16

Department in accomplishing the task and

17

responsibilities.

18

Ms. Tavares brought up was good, or maybe it was

19

Mr. Fujita, but, again, at the beginning maybe a

20

consultant that has background, experience in

21

dealing with these things is the way to go for the

22

County to have the time to ramp up to a level of

23

competency that we can do it on our own.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

You know, I think what

Members, it's open.

Floor's open.

Tavares.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, I agree that it should stay

2

with the Department of Finance because so much of

3

this has to do with the property itself.

4

probably won't -- wouldn't need to put in designee.

5

If we leave the responsibility with the Department

6

of Finance,. then they would go out and have their

7

people

8
9

We

whether it be a consultant or whatever.
As I look at the proposals and what's

contained in itr you know r I can see right off

10

number one is definitely Finance.

11

some sort of evaluation of those

12

this land fits the criteria r SOr you know r I can see

13

that being maybe someone other than the Department

14

of Finance.

15

should assist with this area.

16

three r the justification for the acquisition r maybe r

17

againr that's the Planning Department and/or the

18

Parks Department or one of those commissions or

19

something like that.

20

of a long-term management plan for the parcels r that

21

almost sounds like it belongs -- that's something

22

this is where the Parks Department could

23

participate.

24
25

Number two takes
criter~a

and how

Maybe it's the Planning Department that
And then number

And number four r the overview

So it looks like r you know r it's something
where a number of departments can be involved in
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certain parts of it, and if the lead agency, so to

2

speak, is the Department of Finance, I certainly

3

wouldn't have a problem with that.

4

urge the Department of Finance not to think that

5

every -- all of this is just going to be on their

6

shoulders and theirs alone, but to look at the

7

resources within the County of Maui to assist with

8

the evaluation of some of these, and I mean economic

9

development can even assist in some of these parts.

10

Because this isn't just a case of a proposal

11

and a business plan which they're -- you know, they

12

can do in their sleep as far as evaluating, but to

13

involve the other resources in the County, and I

14

think it could work out okay.

15

consultants, you know, I'm like Mr. Hokama, I don't

16

have a problem with a consulting firm being, you

17

know, brought in to help or a consultant being

18

brought in to help to with the evaluation of these

19

grant proposals.

20
21
22

CHAIR KANE:

And if they need

The floor is open, Members.

comments from the members?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I just would

Any additional

Mr. Molina.

Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

I echo

23

the sentiments of Member Hokama and Member Tavares,

24

and as Chairman -- Councilmember Mateo says, we're

25

all in this together, so it's not just one
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particular department that will have to deal with,

2

so we do have the available resources to provide the

3

necessary support should Finance need it, then if

4

they also need additional staffing or what have you,

5

then they can come to us and make that request, and

6

I'm sure we'll be very receptive to their concerns.

7

Thank you.

8
9

10

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Any additional comments?

Yes,

Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeahr

besides talking about the

11

County resources, I mean, the whole community

12

resources is available too under this.

13

Department -- the Director of Finance can form a

14

committee of community members to help evaluate

15

these grant proposals too, whether it be an ad hoc

16

committee or a formal committee or something.

17

There's ways to get -- to get a lot of people who

18

have knowledge to help with this whole process, and

19

I think there's lots of people willing to it.

20

mean, whole bunch of people voted for this, so

21

there's got to be a lot of interested folks out

22

there that are knowledgeable.

23

MS. ALUETA:

Mr. Chair.

24

CHAIR KANE:

Yes r Ms. Alueta.

25

MS. ALUETA:

Sorry.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Don't apologize.

2

MS. ALUETA:

Okay.

I just feel that maybe it's a good

3

time to jump in with some of the original intent

4

when the bill was drafted.

5

about it, the first section,

6

guideline for what the elements of the grant

7

proposal should be.

8

that's applying for the money, it's their job to

9

include all of these things.

To be real simplistic
.040, was meant to be a

So whoever the organization is

The intent at the

10

beginning when we were drafting this was the purpose

11

of the Director of Finance would be to receive the

12

application or proposal, make sure the elements were

13

there, and forward it to the Council.
So I just wanted to provide that background

14
15

to you.

16

other committees and having other input.

17

also happen at the Council level in a public forum.

18

That would also be appropriate, but just to let you

19

know that was the intent when the bill was first

20

drafted, Mr. Chair.

21

CHAIR KANE:

Other people have mentioned, you know,
That could

Can you cite how -- for you to jump in and

22

mention that, Staff, and the Chair apologizes for

23

putting you on the spot, but what -- what has

24

compelled you to make that comment?

25

its discussion strayed from the original intent, and

Has the body in
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if so, can you please state your reason?
MS. ALUETA:

Sure.

I guess I was a little concerned when

3

I heard like, okay, the first part maybe one

4

department could kind of take a look at that and

5

then maybe the second part maybe another department.

6

And, you know, I don't oppose a lot of

7

input, of course, but I just wanted to explain, you

8

know, when it was drafted, the intent was to try and

9

keep things simple and to try and put the burden on

10

the applicant to include all of these elements, and

11

then to have the department, whichever depa'rtment it

12

is, to transmit it to Council and the Council would

13

then evaluate it.

14

CHAIR KANE:

departmen~

I think -- I think the -- maybe the

15

discussion is being tied into something that's not

16

here that we intend to incorporate, and that is once

17

it's approved and the land is acquired by either the

18

County or an entity outside a third party, that

19

there was going to be a reporting mechanism that's

20

going to be considered, and with that being said, I

21

think that's where the question of what department

22

is going to be in charge of managing or receiving

23

the reports and following up to make sure that

24

everything is in compliance, and if not, then kicks

25

in the final part, which talks about, you know, if

~
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there's -- if there's a sale, an exchange, or

2

divested, or conversions or whatever, that that

3

department would be responsible for the movement as

4

directed by the bill.

Staff, is that correct?

It just seems that the discussion is not

5
6

about the receiving of the information.

I think

7

it's more in line with once it's completed, how

8

are -- how is it going to be managed?

9

to be the management part?

Who's going

And I think that's what

10

the Director of Finance has been pointing out, that

11

they're not -- although they're not equipped, it

12

doesn't seem -- and that's what the Mayor said, it

13

doesn't seem like any of the departments were set

14

up, and probably the best one would be -- would be

15

Economic Development.

16

sharing that as one member of five-member body

17

thoughts on this item.

18
19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And so, again, I'm just

Mr. Hokama.

Then maybe I guess I can say this.

My

senior colleague --

20

CHAIR KANE:

Not by age, though, right?

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Not by age, but by years.
That's a coincidence.

My senior colleague can -- because the

24

only quarterly reports -- as I heard the Mayor share

25

his comments at the beginning of the meeting -- that
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1

we regularly receive is from the Department of

2

Finance r the quarterlies r and so maybe -- unless

3

Ms. Tavares can saYr oh r nOr there's other quarterly

4

reports toor butr you know r we -- that's all that I

5

am very familiar with, Chairman r that the Mayor

6

referred to in quarterly reports is from the

7

Department of Finance.

8

are aware of any other quarterly reports that the

9

other departments send to us that this type of

10
11

And so I would ask if you

information may be included also?
CHAIR KANE:

Again r and here we're not directing that

12

Department of Finance -- wellr what's being directed

13

of the Director of Finance is that they are the

14

recipient of the grant proposal that includes all of

15

that information r and that once they receive that

16

and have checked that everything's in liner then

17

that's what comes to us and we make our decision.

18

So as written r it seems that we're okay and that the

19

Administration can make the determination on how

20

they're going to go about making sure that all this

21

stuff is in line prior to coming to us.

22

Tavares.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Member

Yeahr that's kind of interesting

24

when Shannon jumped in here r then it got me .thinking

25

a whole different way.

Because in what she
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describes

2

he has to do is make sure all the stuff is there

3

and then that package comes to the Council and we

4

take care of it.

5

to uS

6

whatever departments we want to analyze or to

7

comment on

8

where you need other

9

And maybe we're the ones that got to hire the

I

the Director of Finance is keeping -- all

l

then

l

l

So basically it's going to be up

as we get the proposals to bring in

l

you know

l

those sections that I mention

l

you know I outside expertise.

10

consultant to -- to help us through the evaluation

11

of the grant proposals.
I mean I know we act on grant proposals.

12

I

13

mean we do it with CDBG

14

with all the line item things

15

that's hardly what I would callI you know I an

16

in-depth evaluation or an analysis of a grant

17

proposal.

18

then I guess we need to be clear who has that role.

19

Because I'm thinking this Administration has that.

20

By the time it gets to uS

21

justify why they're supporting this particular grant

22

proposal I and

23

where -- where our emphasis is.

24

to clear that first.

25

CHAIR KANE:

I

we do it through the budget
l

but at the same time

So if we are going to take that role

l

I

l

they better be able to

you know I so

I mean

it depends

So I guess we need

The floor's open, Members.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

The interesting thing -- you know, and

2

I understand what Ms. Tavares brought up, and, gosh,

3

I guess we've got to think of that twist, but the

4

interesting evolution of this land acquisition

5

program lately is that you don't basically have

6

competing organizations for the same parcel of land.

7

So you don't have Mr. Moto and myself and Mr. Fujita

8

and Ms. Tavares all asking for this same pot of

9

money for the same parcel of real property.

10

Normally it's I'm going to go for part of Lanai,

11

Ms. Tavares will be coming for part of Upcountry,

12

Mr. Moto might ask for something in Central,

13

Mr. Fujita in West Maui, so we wouldn't be competing

14

for the site, but we'd be competing for the money.
And so saying that, I had hoped that what

15
16

would come to us would be something already at the

17

level where we just make the

18

the one communicating to us, if it comes through the

19

Office of the Mayor, that we would say, Office of

20

the Mayor, please justify why you're recommending

21

this and then we would base our decision.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

ask the question to

That's what I thought.

So as written.
And so for me, I think as -- I can go

with as -- as written, Chairman, I mean, you know,
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with some adjustments, because I don't want to be

2

the forum that really goes into organization A

3

versus B versus C versus D.

4

have X dollars in the pot.

5

take up almost everything in that pot, and

6

therefore, that is what we're going to send down.

7

And not say, well, I think of that or you can think

8

of these three other ones that each has one-third,

9

one-third, one-third, so you can either do it this

I would just prefer we
This one proposal will

10

way or you could do it that way.

11

part of what is I guess the department's efforts on

12

the long-term envisionment that the County's going

13

to move forward on acquisition.

14

need some further clarification, Chairman.

15

And I think that's

You know, we may

Or because, you know -- or maybe down the

16

road we're going to say, you know what, we need to

17

rotate regions, then.

18

Wailuku-Kahului district, okay, the next one we

19

should think about is,Molokai.

20

next pot of money going to go, and we'll look for

21

one land acquisition site for Molokai then.

22

then the next one would be for West Maui and then

23

Lanai and then Paia-Haiku.

24

responded by opportunities that come before us and

25

not from a major overall game plan, I would say.

Okay.

This one is

That's where the

You know, normally we've
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1

I don't know, Chairman, I'm glad you're using this

2

as a working document and we will have additional

3

time to address these concerns.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Any additional comments?

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Yes, Mr. Mateo.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Chair,

6

since Staff had provided, you know, a real

7

interesting bit of information for us, that kind of

8

like made me look at it and say, you know, I was

9

sitting here assuming that, you know, the Department

10

didn't want it because, one, we no more the

11

manpower, and two, we no more the expertise because

12

there was this expected load of work that needed to

13

be done after they received the proposals.

14

Staff kind of like enlightens us and say that, you

15

know, like, no, the receipt process is just that,

16

receipt and perhaps categorize and then ship over to

17

the Council to do all work.

18

the Department could now, you know, comment on your

19

original position in the Department not really

20

wanting to be the house.

21

CHAIR KANE:

Hearing that, maybe if

Mr. Fujita, are you prepared to respond at

22

this time?

23

if you are, please feel free to respond.

24

MR. FUJITA:

And then

And if you're not, that's okay too, but

I just can make a few comments.

It's off the

~

25

top -- off the cuff, actually, but it reminds me of
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the bill that was produced for -- or that initially

2

had the Administration of the permitting flowing

3

through the Department of Finance.

4

anticipated that problems would stem that would

5

involve a lot of like operational phone calls and

6

meetings and hearings and on and on.

7

know that it's possible that once you buy the land

8

and start operating, that there will be a lot of

9

concerns.

10

Nobody

You folks all

Because it's real estate, there might be

11

issues that the Parks Director always gets since

12

there's noise or vandalism or there's a lot of

13

police activity in the area, that calls will be

14

flowing somewhere to the person that's responsible,

15

and usually people would phone the Council offices

16

or the Mayor's offices and say, oh, I have this

17

complaint and who can I talk to?

18

they'll come down to the person that is authorized

19

for the monitoring on a day-to-day basis, and we

20

probably will have those problems.

21

And eventually

And that's what I was really concerned of,

22

because everyone is -- has their basket of

23

responsibilities.

24

well as Corp. Counselor the Council staff,

25

everybody has their work load, and what the Mayor

It's the same for your offices as
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1

had suggested is possibly consider the Office of

2

Economic Development, because they have staff that

3

work with grants that work with the public that are

4

experienced in this kind of activity.

5

exactly, but it's probably the closest thing that we

6

have at this point.

7

hope that answers your question.

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

CHAIR KANE:

It's not

So that's his suggestion and I

Mr. Chair.

Members, just one comment.

And again,

10

because we don't have a motion on the floor,

11

being very liberal with allowing Staff and, you

12

know, everybody to jump in here as much as possible.

13

The bill that we have before us is tailored for --

14

not for the County acquiring any properties with

15

that money.

16

all we're looking at is a bill that has the

17

organization with the responsibility to provide in a

18

package to an entity, in this case the Finance

19

Director.

20

that package along with the criteria met, then it

21

comes to us for an approval process, and then it

22

goes just goes on to talk about what happens with an

23

ownership use and long-term stewardship and if it

24

dissolves, what happens to that.

25

I'm

It's tailored for the 501(c) (3), and so

Once all those things based on the --

Somehow we need to recognize how
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1

Administration can get the receipt of the

2

application, which has to be completed, how they can

3

do that as smoothly as possible and then get it down

4

to us for the yea or nay vote ultimately.

5

seems that although we have the Finance Director's

6

being the recipient of the grant proposal, perhaps

7

it would be in our best interest, because it seems

8

like it's going to be a proposal that's corning to us

9

from the Administration, and it would --,I would

And it

10

assume need the endorsement of the Mayor before it

11

would corne to us.

12

everything goes to Administration before it comes to

13

us as the completed package.

14

Because we are sending it --

So perhaps with your point earlier,

15

Mr. Hokama, with respects to the Director of Finance

16

or designee of the Director of Finance so that he

17

can reroute it to whether it's Office of Economic

18

Development or the Office of the Mayor, but

19

ultimately when it comes down, it's going to corne

20

down in resolution form from the Administration to

21

this body for approval or disapproval.

22

what we have as far as the core of this bill I think

23

does that, and all we need to do is just incorporate

24

the flexibility for the Administration to -- you

25

know, if it's the Director of Finance, that he is
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1

allowed to shoot it up to wherever to get the thing

2

completed.

3

the place, then supplying the word designee may --

4

mayor may not, but I'm just, again, bringing it

5

back to the table for consideration to provide the

6

flexibility for the Director of Finance.

7

And if Office of Economic Development is

Because the Director of Finance doesn't seem

8

to be the one that's going to be managing this

9

property, because we're granting monies and so the

10

County will not be in charge of the lease or -- it's

11

not going to be our property unless it's dissolved

12

or dissolution.

13

that's my understanding, unless I'm mistaken, it's

14

not going to be County property.

15

in the property of the trust, and if something

16

occurs, then it comes back to the County where the

17

responsibility of the management of real property,

18

whether it's lease, owned, or whatever, that becomes

19

the responsibility of the Director, the Finance

20

Director, but third party is going to have

21

ownership, not us.

22

section talks about.

23

the third party, in this case the 501(c) (3).

24
25

If something occurs to the -- and

It's going to be

And that's what this whole
It's not about us.

It's about

So, again, Members, the Chair is trying to
keep it -- as we talked about in the beginning,
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1

we're trying to keep it as simple as possible to

2

provide a mechanism so we can have the pass through

3

if there's a graht --you know, a grantee putting in

4

an application and we're just trying to provide the

5

mechanism to do that.

6

consideration of Mr. Bonar's amendments r as well as

7

some of the discussion on some of the reporting

8

mechanisms and allowing the body, Staff, as well as

9

Corp. Counsel to work through those things, if the

And it seems we have, with

10

members have any objections to considering the

11

language in there that provides the Director of

12

Finance the opportunity to get it into the Mayor's

13

hands so they can do what they've got to do under

14

the Office of Economic Development.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

Yeah, perhaps on the

just

16

before the Section .060, Authorization by Council r

17

maybe there needs to be a paragraph at the end of

18

.050 that says something to the effect, completed

19

applications shall be submitted to the County

20

Council through the Mayor or the Mayor shall submit

21

to the County Council the completed applications r

22

and then it goes into the authorization by Council.

23

Maybe that transition part is missing.

24

CHAIR KANE:

Members.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So we just say completed
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1

application.

2

evaluated or whatever.

3
4

CHAIR KANE:

It doesn't have, to say anything else,

In other words, we won't receive it until

it's all --

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

All, yeah.

-- all the compliances are met -Yeah.

with respects to the package, the grant

proposal, and the criteria.

Once all those things

10

are complete, that's when the Council would receive

11

and that the Mayor would be the -- since it seems

12

like it would need his endorsement anyway to come

13

down.

14

kick it out.

15

discussion?

16

break for this meeting, so -- because we're nearing

17

two hours, so

If he's against it, I'm sure he's going to

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Members, any

any comment or

I know -- I know there needs to be a

Chairman.

Yes, Mr. Hokama.
Chairman, prior t,b maybe a future
t

21

meeting -- and, again, I've been thinking hard on

22

Mr. Fujita's comments, and, youj know, I can

23

appreciate it, whereby I would rSk maybe if Staff

24

would check on behalf of the Cobmittee, one, OED as,

25

again, a possible designated -- or the Office of the

I
I

I
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1

Mayor as the designated conduit for this r or even

2

CDBG.

3

it doesn't -- I don't think it precludes uS r unless

4

Mr. Moto can share information r whereby we would put

5

up X amount of County dollars for them to do this

6

type of review r since they also manage grants and

7

review grants and monitor grants.

8

wellr we'll pay for X percent of the CDBG employee's

9

time to do on behalf of the County the review of

10
11
12

13

I know they are funded by Federal funds r but

I would saYr

open space considerations.
CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Motor are you prepared to respond to that

suggested component to this bill r specifically CDBG?
MR. MOTO:

Yes r Mr. Chairman r I can lopk into this

14

further.

My sense is that whatever Federal monies

15

are set aside in the CDBG grant r as you know r for

16

administrative costs r I b.elieve are reserved

17

solely -- it would be for the work and time that

18

they spend administering CDBG programs r but I

19

suppose it -- if you -- if they haver you know r time

20

available to devote to things other than CDBG and

21

it -- provided that that time was paid for using

22

non-CDBG funds r that those employees could be --

23

could have additional duties and administer other

24

programs.

25

CDBG program administrators.

I would have to look into this with the
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CHAIR KANE:

Would you like a letter so we can get that in

writing, Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Maybe at this time an informal.

I

4

mean, if, you know, CDBG says, I mean, if we had the

5

time, we'd be happy to consider it because it would

6

be money for the office for discretionary use, sure,

7

but if they feel that there's no way they can even

8

entertain it, then, you know, that's fine, unless

9

you prefer it in writing.

I don't have any

10

objections to that, Chairman.

11

who performed certain things for the County that has

12

already in-house expertise.

13

Human Concerns, because of their grant program, has

14

some expertise.

15

Committee set up.

16

received planning grants, and I know we heard from

17

the Deputy Director, but maybe with their assistance

18

they can help also develop the long-range program.

19

OED does grants.

20

Ms. Tavares' idea one step further.

21

hiring a consultant to do it, then we just hire an

22

entity to run that program for us or contract DLNR

23

to do it for us.

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm just looking at

We do know Housing and

The Code has a Grants Review
We have Planning that has

Or, again, maybe taking
Instead of

I don't know.

Okay.
It's time for my break.
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CHAIR KANE:

Yeah r it's time for the break.

The Chair

2

agrees r and I'm sorry for keeping you folks here for

3

so long.

4

that we've exhausted our discussion on this item and

5

then we can have Staff and Corp. Counsel get

6

together and try to put any refinements?

7

no objections to the incorporation into the revised

8

bill that Mr. Bonar has presented?

9

were no objections to that r other than that one

But I'd like to -- are we prepared to say

There are

I believe there

10

component that was pointed out that we have an issue

11

there r so we'll look at that.

12

also communicate via letter from the Committee to

13

Mr. Moto with respects to a couple of the questions

14

that were asked earlier.
Members r without objection r the Chair would

15
16

And the Chair will

like to defer this item.

17

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

No objections.

18

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT: CHAIR
KANE, VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA, MATEO, MOLINA AND TAVARES)

19
ACTION:

DEFER.

20

21
22

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

This item is deferred.

Members r we have two remaining items.

23

Chair would like to call a recess.

24

is satisfactorYr we'll report back at 3:45.

25

meeting is in rece.ss.

If ten minutes

(Gavel) .
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1

RECESS:

2

RECONVENE:

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

GR-11 (1)

HAWAII STATE ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES (HSAC)
(WESTERN INTERSTATE REGION BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REPRESENTATION) (C.C. No. 03-23)

CHAIR KANE:

Before your Members r we have Item GR-11(1).

5

6

3: 47 p.m.

(Gavel).

OkaYr Members r we're reconvening.

7

Members for your information r this item is before

8

us -- from the HSAC standpoint r we've looked at this

9

as kind of a housekeeping issue.

Councilmember

10

Donovan Dela Cruz from the Honolulu City Council has

11

recently been chosen as one of ten at-large Board of

12

Directors for NACo r and because of that we felt that

13

with his representation there r it would be more

14

appropriate to allow a member who doesn't currently

15

have any representation on the Executive Committee

16

to have some representation r and in this case Member

17

Safarik from the Big Island currently doesn't have

18

any position with respects to NACo and WIR.

19

More specificallYr from Maui r Member Hokama r

20

as you folks know r is one of the Board of Directors.

21

From the island of Kauai r Jimmy Tokioka r who'S the

22

treasurer of HSAC is one of the Board of Directors r

23

and now as well as Donovan Dela Cruz r who is our

24

Secretary of Executive -- of the Executive Committee

25

of HSAC.

11m not a member -- I'm not any Board
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1

member because we've already assigned Councilmember

2

Hokama as being our

3

However, I'm on one of the committees over there.

our representative at NACo.

4

So that left a void for the

5

having any type of representation.

6

Tyler Lee -- Curtis Tyler, but he is no longer the

7

representative and he's not a Board member, a Board

8

of Director, I should say.

9

provide the County of Hawaii with representation,

B~g

Island not

It used to be

So this is basically to

10

and in this case WIR.

He has graciously accepted,

11

subject to the approval of all the respective

12

counties.

13

your consideration and approval.

So we have this before you, Members, for

The Chair's recommendation, after I open it

14
15

up for any discussion, will be to recommend the

16

approval of this -- of this particular item.

17

opening -- or any comments?

18

sorry.

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any

Hearing none -- oh, I'm

Mr. Hokama.
Thanks.

Thank you, Chairman.

I can

20

just share with my Committee members that one of the

21

reasons this is before you this afternoon is that

22

the strength of the State Associations as an

23

organization is because each participating member

24

has taken ownership and responsibility to move the

25

organization forward.

And while we have only four
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counties in our association, each County

2

participates more actively because they have a

3

responsibility assigned to them.

4

For us, we have Mr. Kane as our Association

5

President, and through NACo -- not because of my

6

age -- I am now the senior member for NACo, and

7

Mr. Dela Cruz being now the junior member, and

8

Mr. Tokioka as our number two Board of Director.

9

But this allows the Big Island to get an ownership

10

and representation on behalf of HSAC, which is also

11

on behalf of each of us.

12

continues to keep our association strong.

13

again, because of our 100 percent membership in the

14

State association, it does provide the State of

15

Hawaii with the second Board of Director seat at

16

NACo, which is very critical.

17

there's bigger states than some of us that only have

18

one representative.

19

And I believe this
And

And this -- you know,

So I share that with you because it has

20

worked to our advantage.

Now we have more members

21

sitting on steering committees.

22

Mr. Kaneshiro of Kauai being a Vice-Chairman of a

23

standing steering committee, which is agriculture,

24

and for Hawaii of course we all know that has an

25

important place.

We have

So I just share that with you, and

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

91

GR 9/17/03

1

that part of the reason why I ask you to support

2

Mr. Safarik is attendance.

3

to attend NACo functions and NACo meetings, and as

4

the now President Karen Miller has stated, she will

5

not appoint or support members to build their

6

resumes.

7

NACo.

She wants members who will help and build

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

He has made a commitment

Very good.

She's a great lady.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And so I share that with you.

It's

11

something that she stated very clearly.

12

I'm not going to appoint people and then know that

13

you've missed 50 percent of the meetings.

14

not help NACo, and to her that does not help the

15

member's horne county.

16

support the Chairman's recommendation.

17

CHAIR KANE:

You know,

That does

So I share that with you and

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

And, Members, we

18

won't be acting via resolution.

19

be a Committee report that will be reported out, and

20

as -- as your HSAC representative, I'll be passing

21

it back on to the Executive Committee of our support

22

via Committee report.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

This will basically

This doesn't go to Council?

It will go to Council.

Yeah, we're going to

Council with the Committee report, but it's
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basically adoption of the Committee. report, but it

2

doesn't have an attached resolution.

3

resolution -- I mean the Committee report will just

4

state that the body, you know, if you folks support

5

it, are in concurrence with the support of

6

Mr. Safarik replacing Mr. Dela Cruz for the WIR

7

position.

Any discussion?

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

CHAIR KANE:

10
11

Chairman.

Yes, Mr. Hokama.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And this is more for the other

members.

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

The

Yes.
Mr. Safarik is the choice of the Big

Island Council members.

15

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

So he is the choice.

He has accepted that,

18

and subject to the approval of the other counties,

19

and so we're back here to get that approval.

20

Members, the Chair will accept a motion to recommend

21

approval of Councilmember Safarik's nomination to

22

the WIR Board of Directors.

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So moved.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So moved.
Second.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

So,

93

GR 9/17/03

1
'2

3

CHAIR KANE:

It's been moved and seconded by Members

Tavares and Mateo.

Discussion?

in favor, say "aye."

4

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

VOTE: AYES:

Opposed?
Chair Kane, Vice-Chair Hokama,
Councilmembers Mateo, Molina and
Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
None.

7
8
9

Hearing none, all

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

10

MOTION CARRIED.

11

ACTION:

APPROVE NOMINATION OF COUNCILMEMBER GARY
SAFARIK.

CHAIR KANE:

Let the record show it's unanimous.

12
13
14

you, Members.

15

Council as a recommendation.

16

Thank

We'll report that out to the full

GR-11(2)

HAWAII STATE ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES (HSAC)
(PROPOSALS FOR THE 2004 HSAC LEGISLATIVE
PACKAGE AND APPROVAL OF HSAC BYLAW AMENDMENT
TO SECTION 10) (C.C. No. 03-23)

CHAIR KANE:

Our final item, GR-11(2), HSAC Proposals for

17
18
19
20

the 2004 HSAC Legislative Package and Approval of

21

HSAC Bylaw Amendment to Section 10.
Section 10, Members, the

22

23
24
25

COL~CILMEMBER

TAVARES:

I'm sorry, I missed -- what was

the title?
CHAIR KANE:

The title is as read on your agenda item
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posted for todaYt in parentheses t Proposals for the

2

2004 HSAC Legislative Package.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

Oh

t

okay.

And Approval of HSAC Bylaw Amendment to

Section 10.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

And we have that in your binders t Members t on

8

a September 8th cover paget which has the August

9

29th attachment that talks about the HSAC

10

legislative matters, and then it also talks about

11

the amendment under Section 10 would read as

12

follows t and that's from number 2t legislative

13

program policy statement.

14

years Council's Executive Committee and ultimately

15

the general membership have adopted a legislative

16

program policy statement.

17

legislative session and future sessions I would like

18

to propose an HSAC bylaw amendment to incorporate

19

the statement into our guiding documents.

20

words t so we don't have to yote on it every single

21

year.

22

bylaws t and unless we want to change itt it would

23

just go through an amendment process.

24
25

For the past several

However t for the upcoming

In other

It's just part of the -- it's part of the

So this is something that I've recommended
because it's not part of the bylaws.

It's basically
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a policy statement.

2

have it incorporated it into the bylaws.

3

correct?

4

bylaws, therefore, it will remain there subject to

5

amendment later on, ·which could delete it, amend it,

6

you know, or whatever.

7

permanent part of the bylaws, instead of a yearly

8

let's vote on the statement.

9

The Chair is asking that we
Is that

Yeah, we have it incorporated into the

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

But it would become a

Mr. Hokama.

Chairman, I will be supportive of your

10

recommendation.

11

would also help the other Committee members present.

12

As it regards to Section 10 amendment, the last

13

sentence is of course the Executive Committee, which

14

is made up of our officers from the four counties,

15

may add legislative items to the HSAC package during

16

the legislative session if the measures promote the

17

counties' home rule authority and/or increase the

18

counties revenues.

19

Committee acts in consensus --

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I just have one question that maybe

Can we assume that the Executive

Yes.
-- as it regards to this type of

22

additions?

23

reasons that they feel not to be supportive, it

24

would not be included in the HSAC package?

25

CHAIR KANE:

And that if one county for various

And thank you for pointing that out.
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1

know what, I think the Chair's recommendation is

2

going to be to ask for your approval of this.

3

However, I think based on that comment right there,

4

that it should be clarified, which it would have to

5

come back to us later again just for

6

clarification -- for an amending -- amendment, but I

7

think the amendment would include -- and I'm not

8

going to ask for the amendment now, because it's all

9

going back the way it sits now.

So if we amend it,

10

then it goes back, it will be different from what

11

come back from the other counties.

12

But the recommendation will be to amend it to

13

state that anything with respects to promoting the

14

counties' home rule authority and/or increase of

15

county revenues would only be forward as an addition

16

to the legislative package only if it's done by

17

consensus of all four counties' members or the

18

Executive Committee members.

19

says, you know, I don't agree with this particular

20

thing that's going on at the legislature and other

21

neighbor island councils says yes, we won't be able

22

to move it forward, remember, you folks are already

23

giving the county -- respective councils are already

24

giving authority -- delegating authority to do

25

things without going back and going through an

So if Honolulu County
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approval process.
So I think we need to make it clear that if

2
3

we're going to be moving forward things, it needs to

4

be done by consensus and not

5

kind of takes away the power of the respective

6

bodies that -- the respective councils to overview

7

what HSAC is doing during the legislative session.

8

And things move fast, and so that's why we ask for

9

that., because things move so fast, but we've got to

because then that

10

make sure it's done by consensus, so comments?

11

Member Johnson.

12
13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes,

I think this was the one last

year --

14

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

- - that we talked about, where --

Yes.
-- you know, it's not only if it

18

increases, but it adversely impacts the amount of

19

revenues.

20

to have a lot of money taken away, you're going to

21

going to want to take a position on that if it

22

affects all the counties, so --

Because if all of a sudden you're going

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

Yes, thank you for bringing that up.
-- I think that was one of the

really important things that it's not just
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increasing, it's also what if it decreases all of

2

the counties' revenues.

3

CHAIR KANE:

If it takes away home rule or if it decreases

4

our revenues, so that's also an item that as the

5

Chair, we have notes here that we'll go ahead and

6

propose that as a further amendment to this.

7

now, this request is to incorporate it into the

8

bylaws as an amendment so it's permanent and it's

9

subject to change, but we don't have to come back

For

10

every year and go, okay, let's talk about our policy

11

statement.

12

this, yeah.

13

requesting for favorable consideration on this item,

14

and the Chair at this time would like to ask for a

15

motion for that.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

CHAIR KANE:

So that's -- and that's only one part of
So on that part, the Chair is

So moved.
Second.

Second.

Okay, it's been moved and seconded by Members

20

Tavares and Hokama.

Discussion?

And again, we're

21

just talking about proposed amendment under Section

22

10.

Hearing none, all in favor, say "aye."

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

24

CHAIR KANE:

Opposed?

25
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VOTE: AYES:

2

3
4

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Chair Kane, Vice-Chair Hokama,
Councilmembers Mateo, Molina and
Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
None.

5

MOTION CARRIED.

6

ACTION:

APPROVE HSAC BYLAW AMENDMENT TO SECTION 10.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, let the record show it's unanimous.

8

And again, we'll also attach for the record when we

9

go to HSAC's next meeting on Kauai on October 10th,

10

we'll talk about -- on our agenda we'll talk about

11

the items that we just talked about now, refining as

12

well as Member Johnson's opposite, if it's adverse,

13

if it's taking away home rule, you know, those kind

14

of items that -- that by consensus the Board would

15

be able to take a position at the State level for --

16

for testimony and what not.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Member Tavares.

Yeah, as a matter of practice, as

18

these things come up, will you have the opportunity

19

to even just do an informal poll or discussion with

20

the Council members?

21

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, we have that opportunity.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR KANE:

Absolutely.

Okay.
And I'll do my best to come

24

forward.

25

do my best to, you know, inform you of -- and some

I think -- and last term I was trying to
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1

of you paid more attention than others, but as far

2

as whatever things that were going on, one o·f the

3

main ones was Bill 1554, which I'll get into a

4

little bit more as we get into the next component.

5

Bill 1554 was·the State -- or the County tax, that

6

it's coming back again and it's actually getting

7

support.

8

phase is Senate Draft 2 was where the Ways and Means

9

Committee scooped up all the Honolulu share and said

10

to the neighbor islands no to what the proposed bill

11

was, so nobody supported it after that.

12

supported it.

13

What happened on the final -- at the final

No County

And then the House -- the House -- the House

14

of Representatives were not even willing to go

15

into

16

just so way out of what was the original intent of

17

the bill that they weren't even willing to meet

18

unless the Senate -- and the Senate didn't seem at

19

that point willing to -- to compromise off of that.

20

So this year, because apparently the

into conference because Senate Draft 2 was

21

financial picture has changed somewhat, I have

22

already been communicating with various Senators,

23

including Senator Kim from the Tourism Committee who

24

she's the Chair, as well as with Senator Tsutsui,

25

who's a member of WAM, and he has already

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

GR 9/17/03

101

1

communicated with Senate President that they would

2

be more supportive uf a bill that's mostly closely

3

representing original House Bill 1554.

4

discussion that we have been engaged as the

5

Executive Committee of HSAC.

6

And here's the benefit to it.

That is the

If we come

7

forward with a bill or if the counties come forward

8

in supporting a bill that is similar to one of the

9

drafts of 1554, then it doesn't have to go through

10

the whole legislative process because it's already

11

at conference.

12

conference, be negotiated out between House and

13

Senate side, and it can go directly to the Governor

14

as soon as in January and not have to wait all the

15

way till May when they actually do the bills.

16

can be done early on in the process.

17

In other words, it can just go into

It

And right now, as your representative for

18

HSAC, that's what we've been working on.

19

fact I've been flying up -- I flew up a couple of

20

times to meet with Senate and House Committee

21

members to try and figure out how we can get this

22

thing done where all counties will buy into it.

23

will -- we're working towards enabling legislation.

24

In other words, it's not actually imposing on us

25

what we've got to do.

It

It's allowing us to make our
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1

own decision on -- on if we want to look at a

2

general excise tax that we could use as a tool for

3

us in deciding whether or not we could relieve

4

property tax owners.

5

excise tax, a lot of the figures show that a lot of

6

that money gets exported out.

7

here, tourism, in other words, are going to pay a

8

lot of that.

9

And if we charge a general

People who don't live

There's a lot of issues there, because it's

10

regressive in nature, obviously, and so we would

11

need to, as a body, not -- if not the next budget

12

cycle, but somewhere down the road, and because it's

13

enabling, we would be able to make the decision

14

whenever we decide.

15

next year, the following.

16

ten years down the road if we decide that.

17

obviously get into the discussion of how we would

18

discuss those negative features of taxation,

19

obviously, and we all are aware of negative

20

components of taxation.

21

And it wouldn't be this year,
Could be five years or
We would

So anyway, just so you know, that's one of

22

the major issues that are being talked about.

23

probably the highlight legislative package item

24

that's before the body, and we have very active

25

communication with both the House and the Senate and
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1

they both seem to be in solid agreement.

And by the

2

way! we are also in communication with Governor's

3

Office! and they have already supported in concept!

4

and so now we need to work out the little things!

5

but in concept they're agreeable to a home rule

6

issue.
We've tried to stay away from retail sales

7

8

tax.

Because as you know! State of Hawaii doesn't

9

have a retail sales tax.

It's general excise.

And

10

so there's some issues there.

11

new retail sales tax! that would be a really big

12

nightmare as far as starting a whole new taxation

13

system.

14

because they'd have two different reporting systems

15

that they'd have to create! so we've gone away from

16

that item.

17

And if we create a

Small businesses would be freaking out

Finally! I wanted to mention on 1554! Federal

18

legislation are mandating the streamline project!

19

which we are told that all 50 states are going to be

20

signing on as participants with this! and this has

21

to do with Interriet sales tax.

22

sales on Internet can b.e taxed.

23

legislation is going towards the State! the State

24

would actually have to -- what is the term!

25

Mr. Hokama?

In other words! all
And because that

The State would have to administer
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

The State would have to administer -- they

3

didn't want to at first, but now because of this

4

Federal legislation, they're forced to have to have

5

to administer it, which would be better for us

6

because then we don't have to create a whole new

7

department or a whole new division just to deal with

8

if we ever decide to take up a sales tax, general

9

excise sales tax, or whatever, we don't have to go

10

create our own division to just manage that by

11

itself.

12

So kind of a nutshell overview.

That's

13

what's going on.

14

things get tighter, I'm going to be coming back and

15

reporting to you in full detail what we have before

16

us and what's going to be going forward with your

17

approval, obviously, because I can't go forward

18

unless I get your folks approval.

19

We're in those discussions, and as

Now, this -- what we just supported on the

20

legislative package, during legislative session

21

measures promoting the counties' home rule authority

22

and/or increase county revenues, 1554, the way it's

23

going to be structured, is going to support both

24

these components.

25

because then we can make a determination in how we

It's supporting home rule,
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1

derive revenue, as well as it can actually increase

2

county revenues.

3

that with you folks.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So, again, I just wanted to share
Mr. Hokama.

Chairman, I

just like to add

wou~d

5

that regarding the Internet sales tax, I believe

6

with Mr. Jon Okudara presently sharing some

7

information, the State of Hawaii -- I believe he in

8

his comments to us -- has the potential to collect I

9

would say, if I remember right, approximately $300

10

million through Internet sales tax and catalog sales

11

transactions.

12

to need to work hard with the State to ensure that

13

Maui County gets its fair share of that revenue

14

stream, should it become reality, but $300 million

15

is a lot of -- a lot of money.

16

we will be able to realize that.

17

understanding is that it will be taxed at the point

18

of distribution.

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

CHAIR KANE:

And so, again, you know, we're going

Yes.

Right, Chairman?
It's not going to be wholesale.

Wholesalers won't be charged.

23

the final point.

25

And my

Yes.

22

24

So I'm hoping that

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Right.

It's going to be at

And the key was that it should

help even the playing field for our retail merchants
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1

within this County.

Because right now the Internet

2

guys have the advantage of not having to assess the

3

taxr and yet our home County-based businesses are

4

required to impose that.

5

looking at even in the field.

So that's one way of

And I think the Chairman was correct under

6
7

the general excise r that that is what Hawaii is

8

based on r as well aS r againr each County will have

9

their own decision to make if and when they would

10

like to consider implementing the option of that

11

revenue source.

12

Chairman r if lean make a comment on another area

13

under your

14

CHAIR KANE:

-~

So I thank the Chairman for that.

the I-D.

Yeahr okay r and before you move forward r so r

15

Members r and the Chair apologizes for jumping around

16

and jumping right into itr that was letter A that I

17

just talked about r yeahr as far as granting the

18

counties' authority to implement.

19

sales tax there.

20

It's just going to say general excise r and that's

21

the direction we're going now r since this last

22

discussion.

23

we're already evolving out of the -- going away from

24

that.

25

It has retail

That is probably going to change.

SOr I meanr this is two weeks later and

And so we'll just go down this line.
And I will share that a couple of the ones
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1

that we put forward received comment from

2

Councilmember Djou, and if anybody knows

3

Councilmember Djou -- and he's -- he's a great guy.

4

Believe me, after meeting him, he's a very -- you

5

know, very intelligent, astute guy.

6

don't know if we have the copies of his testimony.

7

You think you might have it, yeah?

8

Yeah, don't worry about it.

9

members request, we can get that, but like the

And anyway, I

It's downstairs?

We'll go ahead, and if

10

highway beautification fee, he was like, you know,

11

we're taxed enough already.

12

into

13

just provided US written testimony, because he was

14

aware that we were going to be bringing something

15

forward along that lines.

16

-~

I mean, he didn't get

we didn't debate it or talk about it.

He

So if any of the members would like to see

17

his testimony and if you are supportive of the

18

beautification fee,

19

something that we talked about that I would ask you

20

to maybe provide some -- maybe a response or some

21

comment that I can share with Councilmember Djou so

22

that when they have their discussion on the package,

23

maybe we can convince him to consider the other

24

options before he draws his conclusion on the item.

25

Because I think he's just going off of

I think Member Tavares has
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1

without having any discussion, it's just he's making

2

his opinion known.

3

having that discussion with him.

So it's kind of interesting,

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Tells terrible jokes.

5

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

Mr. Hokama.

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Let me have

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Oh, go ahead, Ms. Johnson.
Ms. Johnson.
I just was going to say that

10

apropos of highway beautification and roadway

11

beautification, have any of you noticed all of the

12

beautiful trees that are just going in today along

13

Kaahumanu Avenue?

14

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

CHAIR KANE:

'"
It's unbelievable.

Yes.
What a difference.

They are finalizing the landscaping component

19

of the contract of the Kaahumanu Beautification

20

Project, which we all hated when it was doing it,

21

the road.

22

Waikapu and coming around, but I see her going up

23

Kaahumanu now, so it's all good now.

Member Tavares was saying I'm going

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

CHAIR KANE:

It's all good.

It's really beautiful.

But they're doing a great job, if you folks
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have noticed.

2

thinking, oh, my 'God

3

looking -- the weeds were all growing, but they

4

actually dug everything up, put in the nice topsoil,

5

and they've got nice trees in there, so it's great.

6

Too bad they don't have native trees, but that's

7

okay, at least they're working towards it.

8

Mr., Hokama.

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

At first a lot of

peopl~

1

yeah, no trees.

Thank you, Chairman.

were
It was

And since that

10

was brought up by our colleague, let me just say I

11

did receive a phone call that why the hell is Maui

12

County doing this -- they're assuming it's a County

13

job -- when we have water restrictions and water

14

concerns with the aquifer and here we are planting

15

and using more water for non-residential use.

16

so just another point of view from our community.

17

Interesting.

18

improvement myself, until I had that phone call.

I thought it was pretty nice

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES.:

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES i:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

And

It will useless water --

But
than the grass.

Well, because they're using drip irrigation

too.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah, that's right.

It should be very efficient.
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1

2

should be very efficient.
CHAIR KANE:

So the water is going to be actually less.

3

It conserves water.

4

ahead.

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So, yeah, good.

Thank you.

Mr. Hokama, go

Regarding B, obviously

6

we've had experience with the Lanai 21-G program,

7

and that as Mr. Moto opined, that unless the law is

8

clearer, the Council did need to respond within a

9

certain time frame or approval would be assumed and

10

given.

11

Chairman for making the other counties aware of it.

12

So obviously it has my support.

13

And so we brought that up, and I thank the

Under D, when I did have the opportunity to

14

talk to members of the House Finance Committee,

15

obviously another way to approach D regarding the

16

DUI situation and drivers re-licensing is to ask the

17

legislature to do Statewide and adjust the licenses

18

that way through a Statewide.

19

believe comments from the House Finance was that

20

then you're going to have all the counties having

21

variations, and there was some I believe discussion

22

that it needs to be a little bit more uniform

23

Statewide, since we're applying Statewide law and

24

it's a Statewide program.

25

support if the legislature would do a Statewide

Because one of the I

So I'm very happy to
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1

legislation and increase the license fees for

2

convicted DUI drivers.

3
4
5

The other one that I had wanted to bring up,
and Chairman, you can say if that might be
. premature, but we did have Senator Tsutsui mention

6

about roadway system transfer, and to be real honest

7

with you, fellow members, I'm not convinced that it

8

is at the point where it should be -- I think we

9

need to talk about it more.

I don't know if I'm

10

ready to support it, particularly as it regards to

11

the level of funding that the State -- that the

12

State overall we receive from T-21 funds.

13

if everything transfers to the County, the Federal

14

guideline is still requiring a stip.

15

And then

So let's assume we do have this transfer.

16

How do we determine, then, Kauai County's number one

17

priority versus Honolulu's number one versus Big

18

Island's number one and Maui's number one priority

19

for highway improvements?

20

priority for each county, but we don't have the

21

money that we can probably do all four priority ones

22

at one time.

23

funding format and dollar amounts that congress goes

24

through annually, I'm not sure that we want this

25

transfer at this time.

They all have equal

And, again, with changes in the

Because I'm not too sure
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2
3

4

what congress will do, as well as -CHAIR KANE:

From 80 to 20 to 50/50, you're talking about

that consideration?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well, they're looking at the formula

5

change -- Chairman, thank you for bringing it up

6

that we discussed at NACo in our Transportation

7

Steering Committee.

8

CHAIR KANE:

It's like shutting us down, man.

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

But also because the big states now

10

are making a request to change the formula because

11

they feel like many other places and counties, the

12

bigger generate -- revenue generators should get

13

more return.

14

California, Texas, Florida, and New York, is saying

15

we would like the formula changed because we want

16

more of the money we generate back in our states,

17

which would not be advantageous to the Hawaiis, the

18

Wyomings, the Montanas, the Dakotas.

19

obviously Wyoming, with five people per square mile

20

and before you see the next house you're going to

21

travel five miles, I mean you know what a road

22

system is to them.

23

existence.

24

should Chairman Kane come here and say do you guys

25

really want to transfer?

So now your top four states,

You know,

It's essential to their

So I just share that point now that

I would ask you really
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1

think about it.

2

geared yet through the Federal down to take on that

3

financial commitments, Chairman.

4
5

CHAIR KANE:

Because I'm not sure it's -- we're

It's await and see on that transition and

what happens at the top level.

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you for your comments.

On letter B,

8

Members, for the -- you know the 201G and we had

9

that discussion.

Member Djou, as an individual

10

Council member r also responded to that and said no,

11

you know r we're supposed to streamliner so no.

12

mean, that was basically his comments.

13

think they've gone through the processes that we've

14

gone through and will probably be going through,

15

specifically the Lanai project where we have an

16

amendment to an existing project and we're still

17

based on the

18

we're still pinned to the up or down on the

19

amendment and the time frame, otherwise it's deemed

20

approved.

21

this one go forward and --

I

And I don't

you know, the opinion that we

So anyway, I'd like -- I'd like to see

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

CHAIR KANE:

But Chairman.

-- from the members.

I'd like to get comment

24

on that and your comfort level with this moving

25

forward.

Yes, Mr.. Hokama.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, thank you for stirring my

2

memory.

Under B, Members, also one of the things

3

that had -- I had asked for us to consider and we

4

were, again, informed by Corporation Counsel that

5

that was not an option, was the ability to revise or

6

amend the resolution.

7

some points.

8

requestor was willing to accommodate and revise the

9

resolution, and then the answer came back no, you

Remember we had brought up

We were in discussion.

And even the

10

can only say yes or no.

11

thought that prohibited us from even improving what

12

was presented before us.

13

frustrating for me, coming from Lanai, Chairman.

14

if there's a way that under B would also expand it

15

to allow us to have the ability to revise, I would

16

appreciate that.

17

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

You can't revise.

And I

And that was kind of
So

So before I recognize you, Member

18

Johnson, so new applications, a time issue, so it

19

would be

20

particular time?

21

60 and 70 -- in other words, adding another 15 days

22

on, and even another 30 days, but we'll work with

23

that number, but at least having that item there to

24

increase the time.

25

Committee level, through the discussions, we can try

right now it's 45 days.

Is there a

I think we're looking for between

And then at the Executive
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1

to -- all four counties can settle on -- if they're

2

willing to settle on a time between 15 and 30 days.

3

Is that appropriate r Members r oq that particular

4

item?

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

And then the other part is for the time

7

restriction on the amendment as well as allowing a

8

revision --

9
10
11

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
CHAIR KANE:

To the resolution.

- - to the resos.

Both on new and on existing

or just on the existing?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I would say for new as well as

13

existing r Chairman.

14

experience r we had the requestor agreeing that r heYr

15

the consideration to improve was -- was very

16

amicable to them and they were supportive.

17

stated it on the record and we are unable to improve

18

the product.

19

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

SOr

Again r with the Lanai

They

Members r without objections r we'll

20

go ahead and move that one forward as well with

21

those provisions.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Member Johnsonr thank you.
On number B or letter Br the one

23

thing r toor and I

because I sat in on one of the

24

meetings that was here when the people were coming

25

from the state, HCDCH was looking at this whole
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1

process.

I really appreciated the comments that

2

came from within the Planning Department, and I

3

think the evidence that we got yesterday -- I

4

believe we were taking up an issue where something

5

came to us.

6

well, why didn't we get this first?

It was the school, right?

It was like,

So I don't know if we can't look at the

7

8

order, if you're going to go for home rule, then we

9

should at least have first pass on this.

BeGause to

10

me, we would have saved a lot of time.

And some of

11

these projects that are coming forward where the

12

community has concerns, it almost seems like it's

13

backwards.

14

then we're getting it second.

15

legislatively if we could change the order and make

16

it more in keeping with home rule that in this

17

process that the County received the first

18

consideration.

19

but it's just -_.

Because the State's getting it first and

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So I don't know

But I don't know if that's possible,

Yeah, we'll look at that.
-- my two cents, because of what

22

happened yesterday where we felt like, weIll forget

23

it.

24

CHAIR KANE:

That was on the Maui Lani School.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah.

And so to me, it's -- that
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was the perfect example to illustrate.

2

Planning Director Foley was concerned with Puunoa

3

too because it's not even in the community plan,

4

it's coming forward, and his concern was that, well,

5

we need to address a lot of these issues, and yet if

6

it's coming to us and we're not going to have enough

7

time to maybe even get it to the Council, he was

8

very concerned about that, so my two cents.

9
10
11

CHAIR KANE:

Very good.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

CHAIR KANE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

Yes, Member Tavares.

Could I ask which county initiated

that B?

12

18

Thank you.

And I know

B?
Was it us?

Was me.
Oh, okay.

Yeah, I put it forward.

And remember

I was -- somebody else got the

same problem we have.
CHAIR KANE:

No, no, no, no.

And that was through our

20

discussions, yeah.

So I mean as we were dealing

21

with it, it was like, hey, HSAC, you know, this is

22

something we should -- you know, so that was the

23

whole concept behind it.

24

your information, 1554 was introduced, you know,

25

letter A was introduced by Bob Nakasone as a

So just so you're -- for
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1

response to Jeremy Harris saying/ hey/ you know/ if

2

you give us that kind authority, we could -- you

3

know/ we don't have to bother you guys/ that kind of

4

thing.

5

beginning/ but it's evolved and everybody's jumping

6

on now.

7

Ms. Tavares/ I think letter C is something you and I

8

talked about.

9
10

So that's how that showed up in the

Band -- Band C come from us.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
CHAIR KANE:

And/

Uh-huh.

So I told you that I would take it forward.

11

So it's already -- they're already aware that.

12

going to be -- and so that's_ why I said Djou/ you

13

know/ Member Djou/ is already --

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR KANE:

I'd like a copy of that.

he wrote his comments.

16

So

17

to make any comments on that?

18

and we're on C.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I'm

He's on it/man.

Members Tavares/ you wanted

No, not at the time/ but I just

19

wanted to mention/ I guess we're looking at the time

20

schedule on the next page.

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24
25

Yeah/ and that's for information purposes
So we need to get stuff

-- only/ yeah.

we have time.

And you know what/ we have --

There -- we've put in buffer/ so --

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Because I do have one that I want
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to put in, and it's the -- I had a PAF or requested

2

a PAF on instant impound --

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

Yes.

illegally, no insurance, no driver's license.

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

9

-- of cars that are running

Yes.
I think that Hawaii is horrible.

I mean we pay unbelievable for uninsured motorist.
CHAIR KANE:

Well, Members, without objection, if Member

10

Tavares can provide that to me prior to the October

11

10th meeting on Kauai, I'd love to include that as

12

an item for discussion at that meeting.

13

objections to that, on the instant impound with

14

people without insurance and all that kind of stuff?

15

No objections?

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18
19

Any

Okay, so, we'll go ahead -Chairman.

-- and get that over to our Staff and then --

yes, Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

I will

20

be more than happy to support that, because I can

21

speak from personal experience on that..

22

recently had an accident.

23

uninsured teenager driving the car.

24

parents took off the insurance after they got the

25

car.

My wife

She was hit by an
Apparently the

Young man had no license, and I talked to one
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1

of the insurance executives of a very large

2

insurance company here in the State and they

3

estimate roughly conservatively about 40 percent of

4

the drivers in the State of Hawaii are driving with

5

uninsured vehicles.

6

estimate.

That's just a conservative

So I'm glad Member Tavares is bringing up the

7
8

impound issue, and the executive did tell me the

9

laws are just really very lenient, and that's

10

basically what's encouraging people to take the

11

risk.

12

deter a lot of people from driving around with

13

uninsured vehicles.

14

is going to pursue this.

15

CHAIR KANE:

So I think if we create tougher laws, it will

So I'm very glad Member Tavares

And maybe for Honolulu, if they ever decide

16

to get back into the buses, this will help their

17

ridership to be back up to where it has been, since

18

nobody's going to go ride buses after this strike.

19

Anyway, Ms. Tavares.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

Yeah, I was going to ask --

Thank you for your comments, Mr. Molina.
you about letter E on --

Yes.
-- that

did that -- did that go

anywhere the last session or is this something new
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2

coming up for this session?
CHAIR KANE:

I believe this is something new.

I don't

3

recall this being on our previous package.

4

that's something that your colleague from Lanai has

5

brought forward for discussion.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

9
10

I think

Oh r okay.

So I'll go ahead and yield the floor r orr

Member Tavares r if you can yield the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Sure.

I'll admit to the being the guilty one

11

that fed many

threw many seeds on the ground and

12

hoped that after sprinkling something would sprout.

13

So D and Er I can share with the members this

14

afternoon that also attending HSAC as your alternate

15

person

16

active at that level -- I shared D and E with our

17

colleagues from the other counties r particularly

18

because of what I knew happening in our County here.

19

And just so happened when Mr. Molina's family

20

just went through their recent situation r it kind of

21

motivated me further.

22

whereby my own uncle's house is half demolished

23

because a drunk uninsured driver chose to use the

24

house to stop his vehicle.

25

shouldn't have been on the road.

and I thank you for supporting me to be

I've had my own experience

And againr you know r he
The vehicle wasn't
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1

authorized to be on the road.

And it's interesting

2

how insurance company finds ways not to payoff

3

policy claims.
So anyway, I think this will also help the

4

5

Police Department in further enforcing traffic laws

6

much more efficiently, Members, and it fits part of

7

the Statewide system, when they pull up information

8

on a car or driver's license, this type of

9

information, if properly inputted into the Statewide

10

system, will help the police officer do their job

11

better.

12

supporting this type of legislation.

And so I ask that you would consider
Thank you.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Any objections?

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

COUNC I LMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

essential.

22

Mr. Molina said, they get their insurance r they go

23

through their inspection, and then boom, it's

24

cancelled.

25

Virgin Islands used to be a horrible problem.

No objections.

Okay, hearing none, Members.
Mr. Chair.

Yes, Member Johnson.
Just in regard to E.

Yes.
I think that that is absolutely

Because what people do is exactly what

And this is something that in the U.S.
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they implemented this and they actually send a

2

certified letter from the insurance company to the

3

Police Department.

4

suggestion of an impound r then r go get it.

5

know r frankly I think the impound fees r if we're

6

going to do the work r should come back to the County

7

toor but I think it's really important that this is

8

here r because that's one of the reasons why you

9

would be able to get people off the road.

And I think Ms. Tavares'
And r you

Because

10

if they can't afford the cost of the insurance r then

11

really should they be driving?

12

responsible?

13
14

CHAIR KANE:

The reason why we have so -- the insurance

rates are so high is because

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

19

Are they really that

The uninsured.

-- the uninsured

motorist~.

And it's amazing r because we don't

have snow and ice.
CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

Very good.

Members r letter Fr just

20

let's us know that if you have other proposals r

21

that r please r if you can provide the Executive

22

Committee with a draft bill and a justification

23

sheet.

24

than happYr againr to carry it forward.

25

state, Members r and you folks are aware of this r

You can provide that to mer and I'd be more
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1

that the policy of the Executive Committee has been

2

to -- instead of going with a shotgun approach, is

3

that we've whittled down as far as priority which

4

ones we really want to press for.

5

Now, from listening to the discussion today,

6

obviously, you know, we all have some pretty strong

7

feelings about each and everyone of the ones that

8

we went through now.

9

ending this meeting today, at least get a sense of

However, I'd like to, prior to

10

the prioritization.

So when we go forward and when

11

we start -- when the other councils -- or other

12

Committee members ask for the whittling effect to

13

occur, that I can respond without hesitation on

14

which way we're going to go, which ones we can

15

actually put on the side as not a priority.

16

those, by the way, we can consider in our own Maui

17

package.

18

is the State and the County package, we can include

19

these in our County package as well and take on a

20

little bit more active role from the County

21

standpoint.

22

on that as well, I'd be more than happy to go up

23

there anq lobby for each and everyone of these

24

without -- without hesitation, because I believe

25

firmly that you folks have made a good argument for

And

So although we used to go concurrent what

And, you know, as your representative
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each and everyone of these.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Member Johnson.

I just had a question that where

3

some of these kind of, you know, say, dovetail or

4

let's say Ms. Tavares' kind of relates to something

5

else that's here, would the consideration be in

6

order to put that forward, to maybe combine a couple

7

of these so that let's say if there's something that

8

is closely related to it, maybe that would be one of

9

the items so that you end up getting two for the

10
11

price of one?
CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, and that's a good -- that's a good

12

comment, and I appreciate that.

And that's

13

something that when we're up there, we can make a

14

consideration to consolidate bills to be broad.

15

Ultimately, though, just keep in mind that the key

16

to get success at the State level, I've found, is if

17

we can have both a State sponsor on the House side

18

as well as the Senate side and introduce identical

19

bills on both sides and get the support early on.

20

So like in this case, obviously the sales tax one

21

seems to be a hot item at the State level for

22

whatever reasons.

23

although they're very important to us, may not have

24

a priority status at the State level's mind, and so

25

it's our job to go lobby them and work with it, but

Some of these other ones,
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1

I also get a feel, you know, what we can consolidate

2

and what we can push really hard on because we're

3

going to get that support.

4

I'll need your folks support on -- on getting those

5

things pushed forward and then your comments from

6

here to the Committees, you know, when they're

7

actually at the State -- we have the House bills and

8

the Senate bill numbers and you folks really

9

participating in getting those support letters out

And that's where, again,

10

or opposition letters out, if that's, you know, what

11

we're talking about.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

The other question I had, too, was

13

with regard to what you and I had discussed about

14

the school crossing guards --

15

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

being an unfunded mandate,

17

particularly because that -- it's a big expense and

18

it should rightfully be paid by the State because

19

it's in the -- actually it's, you know, taking place

20

in relationship to the State schools, but I will

21

write that up along with --

22

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

-- the other stuff, but that one

24

particularly.

I would really consider that

25

something that's really important, because it is
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CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

Thank you.

Member Johnson.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

And so get that to me,

I will.

And then I'll have that carried -- included

in our package.
Members, if there are no objections, the

7

8

legislative package bills that we have discussed and

9

will be anticipating from members

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

Chair.

I can entertain a motion.

Member Hokama.

One quick question, please.

Yes.
I think last year's package we had

that consideration on unadjudicated

16

CHAIR KANE:

Uncontested traffic fines.

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, is that still being considered to

18

continue being on this year's package, or do we need

19

to go through the whole prioritization and

20

consideration?

21

CHAIR KANE:

We can

includ~

that in the discussion at that

22

October 10 meeting.

Because I think all the

23

think Honolulu City and County in fact is going to

24

be also, again, pursuing that with their cooperation

25

with the Mayor.

I

I think the Mayor has -- you know,
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1

Mayor Harris has always -- it's probably one of the

2

biggest things that he's been up there pushing for,

3

and I think we've all agreed and jumped on that

4

wagon.

5

with that request, and if they don't and if you're

6

present at that meeting and if I forget

7

already have it written down/ I'm sure, by Staff,

8

we'll also introduce that as well as a consideration

9

for the package.

10

So I'm anticipating Honolulu coming forward

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

we

Then one request when working with

11

Ms. Tavares, if her impound proposal and the HRS

12

chapter that

13

basically refer to the same portion of the State

14

statutes, I'd be happy to combine some of my

15

suggestions with others.

16

they do refer it to the legislature, it makes good

17

sense.

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

you know, if we have proposals that

Because I think it -- when

Okay.
So if you can do impounding with

20

beautification or DUI with no fault and it makes

21

sense because it comes in from the same State

22

statute chapter, then that may be one way to

23

approach it, Chairman.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Very good.

from the members?

Thank you.

Any further comments

Chair entertaining a motion to
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1

incorporate all of these into a proposal at HSAC for

2

legislative package consideration.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

CHAIR KANE:

So moved.

Second.

Moved and seconded by Tavares, Hokama to

6

consider letters A through E, as well as other

7

proposals that will be coming through Members

8

Tavares and Johnson, I believe, that have mentioned,

9

and it's open to any other members to provide me

10

with any additional items that you may want

11

considered, and that will be, again, addressed at

12

the HSAC Committee meeting of October lOth, 2003.

13

Discussion?

Hearing none, all in favor, say "aye."

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

VOTE: AYES:

Opposed?

17
18
19

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Chair Kane, Vice-Chair Hokama,
Councilmembers Mateo, Molina and
Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
None.

20

MOTION CARRIED.

21

ACTION:

APPROVE PROPOSALS FOR THE 2004 HSAC
LEGISLATIVE PACKAGE.

CHAIR KANE:

Carried.

22

23
24
25

Do we need to file this particular item?
we can

weill just leave this.
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And/ Members/ the last item is the

1

2

legislative program schedule.

This is just for

3

informational purposes.

4

unfortunately our September meeting/ one of the

5

members fell ill and so we had to cancel/ but we

6

had

technically we donlt have to follow Sunshine

7

Law

but in the spirit we do -- because we1re

8

outside of the scope of a government function.

9

a non-profit.

We do have some blanket

HSAC is a non-profit.

It1s

But we did

10

have informal discussion.

No decisions were made.

11

But it was just on various issues/ but/ again/ with

12

the idea that everybody1s going to be coming over on

13

October with all their legislative package items.

14

So we should be okay with the schedule.
So seeing no other items/ any announcements/

15
16

Member?

17

meeting this -- tomorrow morning at 9:00 a.m. here

18

in the chamber/ Member Molina as the Chair.

19

then at 1:30 I believe we have -- excuse me/ at

20

one --

21

?:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

I think we have a Public Works Committee

And

Thirty.
1:30, I know, but we have a reconvening of a

recessed meeting.

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Land Use/ 8:55.
8 : 55 .
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CHAIR KANE:

That's 8:55 tomorrow morning, so we need --

2

we need five members to reconvene that, and then

3

1:30 we have

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

-- Parks and Ag, for Committee, at Committee

level.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

Parks.

(Inaudible) .

Yeah, yeah, Council meeting's on Friday

morning, yeah.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR KANE:

Ohh.

Genetic engineering.

Enjoy your discussion on that.

12

Mr. Moto, thank you for your participation.

13

And, Members, this meeting, Government

14
15

Relation September 17th is adjourned.
ADJOURN:

4 : 37 p. m.

16

17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25
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6
7

for the State of Hawaii

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

l

hereby certify that the

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14
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15
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